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CHAIRMAN'S REVIEW

Itis my privilege and pleasure in presenting to the members of Ghandhara Tyre and Rubber Company Limited, review
on the performance of the Company for the financial year ended June 30, 2022.

BUSINESS REVIEW

Net sales in value terms for the year ended under review was Rs. 18.59 billion as compared to Rs. 13.92 hillion in the
last year, showing growth of 34%.

Better sales growth is mainly due to enhanced focus on replacement market (RM) coupled with better Original
Equipment Manufacturer (OEM} offtake. The RM segment has shown good growth in almost all categories. The
Company has increased its efforts on RM segment, while catering to the requirements of OEM segment. Moreover,
OEM sales, in particular, light truck, passenger car and truck / bus alsc improved from last year.

The gross profit for the year was Rs. 2,453 million as compared to Rs. 2,104 million in last year. Gross profit margin
was 13.2% as compared to 15.1% in last year. Lower gross margin was mainly due to higher raw material prices and
freight charges due to global super commodity cycle and container shortages, devaluation of Rupee, usage of LPG
due to low availability of natural gas, increase in utility prices and other manufacturing cost partly offset by higher
sales in replacement market, better product mix and price increase,

The finance cost for the year was Rs. 748 million as compared to Rs. 504 million in the last year. In order to avert
balance of payment situation and manage inflation, State Bank of Pakistan (SBP} increased its policy rate at reqular
intervals, which resulted in increase in finance cost of the Company. Mareover, increase in raw material prices
resulted in higher working capital financing, However, the Company has partially contained the increase in financial
cost through better working capital management.

Total tax charge for the year amounts to Rs 268 million (including super tax of Rs 26 million) as compared to Rs 225
mitlion for last year, The levy of super tax was enacted by the Finance Act 2022 for tax year 2022 and onwards.

As a result of the factors mentioned above, profit after tax for the year ended June 30, 2022 was Rs. 356 million as
compared to profit after tax of Rs. 573 million reported in the last year.

FUTURE PROSPECTS

Your Company has developed new tyres in 17 inch and 18 inch rim size for Sports Utility Vehicle (SUVY) / Crossover.
Two OEMs have approved the 17 inch tyre, out of which one of them has already started purchasing the tyres
subsequent to the year end. The other OEM has approved it for its use in their upcoming mode! expected in next year.
Besides that, some of the OEMs are also interested in 18 inch tyre, however, due to restriction on import of machinery
and molds by SBR, we are unable to produce 18 inch tyre for them. As soon as these restrictions are lifted, we would
start procurement of machinery for its production.

SBP has taken certain temporary administrative measures which includes prior approval for import of machinery
and CKDs of automobiles. As a resuft, passenger car OEMSs are observing few non production days in a month, based
on availability of CKD kits. We expect that these restrictions will gradually be eased in coming months.
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The exchange rate remained volatile during last couple of months, however, in August, Rupee has recovered against
US Dollar owing to hetter current account number and expected inflow of forex tranche from IMF, other multilateral
agencies and friendly countries. We hope that after IMF Board approval and inflow from friendly countries, the
exchange rate would stahbilize.

In last year, raw material prices increased significantly. This was mainly due to sudden increase in globat demand
post first wave of COVID and also because of containers shortage resulting in significant increase in sea freight.
Moreover, due to Russia / Ukraine war, international oif and commaodity prices increased significantly, which also
impacted raw material prices. Recently, oil price has stabilized, which is good omen for the overall econemy and your
Company.

Lately under invoicing and smuggling has increased substantially, which is not only impacting focal industry but also
depriving Government of its due tax revenue. During last year, due to COVID related restrictions, there was no
smuggling. This gave a level playing field to the Company and resulted in higher sales in the replacement market. We
hope that the Government will increase its efforts to curb smuggling. This will not only result in higher tax revenue
for the Government but will also provide level playing field to the focal industry.

The Company is also working on strategies to reduce cost. Moreover, it is also working on developing new sizes and
designs for both OEM and RM segments, some of which have already been commercialized and being sold in OEMs
and RM segments.

Despite the difficult economic situation and competitive pressures, we believe that the long term growth petential of
the business is intact.

The Board would like to thank all our OEM and Replacement market customers for their patronage and loyalty with
the Company's products.

The Board also offers thanks to its bankers and financial institutions for providing support, as solicited. The Board

also appreciates the dedicated services rendered by the employees and the management in these difficult economic
times,

R oo

LT.GEN. (RETD) ALI KULI KHAN KHATTAK
Chairman, Board of Directors

Karachi
September 1, 2022

GENERAL
TYRE




-Gl

J vy

b b Mp o fe L e Jes s chDs L Sirdaln S §pot Pt & el DG EN e d, L SBP
SN I AL P RN 3 ) It e S AR S g S-S CKD.OEMs

Seedys

b o Aol Ba G e S A S He e e Sl g D T fmE urt b 2
Il pt L it it §s2 i A3 U e gnu,:"..f__unr@” P oL I psne A TERS 74
B I P <

$F e ST e S E it o S COVID s S e bt U S bt o2
S b Piduiuisusfging S b Fe o8 Lo ol r-etn et S8 o
e P LES et 3 e (P LR S E S oS

Lod e Flied 3t E TN S ‘LG;/ St S e S et LIS S
s ol i RMRE £ b iy SadF e ot e (e § g iny 3572 COVIDwn
v g LS $uTd i if e ipre le /s LU I L L ot 2 S
Lo

;,Lﬂ;;ﬂtq_gm(m‘é; e 8 L -“a-'/‘-ﬁu.':!}‘RMSJJIOEMSJ;A_#_]-G‘-O-‘J)F'K{ J’J&L é.ff;(oﬁlé’ff
by JUt B RM SIOEMS sl Gl U W1 (5 &4 S

e a2 é)&xdﬁa;gus’,fugﬁﬁcmgLsp[s’-’ Lt S o S

L Sada Py os S re 1 TG ANRMs 1 OEMs Gz 13

S il pond 3 LBt b e 2o Fon 2 o 8ty Py L S S K st Bt o f2 &3
- t‘f._y}

Lo Sk e
ATt A

g
2022:/% 01

GENERAL
14 | vl Dot 200 ‘ 5.”“5




GR

A6 |

~Unb SR 2022005 30 JVJLLl:i..xfj:.ug;dj):KJJ‘-‘J)/UI/.‘ZA'-*.‘Jzﬁ‘;;l},lﬂfblpfm"bﬁ.:,;hwla/:f_k’uf

- A 1
K8asish e UL LA L NI SRS 1 1859255/ Pbeund NdbinFiteys
Py

SRMoc $HE OEM) 1S e o S FeAE o33 Fr f(RM SN oot 3 S At 28y
OEMeTen p-a e o7 15Y 30 Rmz_m"_)’u;f;.k,,ﬁ@oew.&‘:‘a Sebrupisussel pOien i
u‘LJTLS e lr:/‘/(d‘u’: w33 /’J st S s K/;l/c..‘?..‘.r’l]{ S oezds )

P w1320 5oL w151 L S TP DB B s 2104 5L 24 s¢ 102453818 U
PRare ANCE Jjj‘gi,c;j&?_,ﬂ_; PN TN Py R 9 A G 35, ;;J AN 4
&:}dﬁfu’(_‘fh{%dul w1 A RM g #2612 SU% St A g Lomsd § 55 Jev G ddie

ce et Sl o

£88PL LIV pisd Joc i §iiE F lﬂ.u;“;..uoilsmdvﬁéfﬁw%s;uf-L748.=GJyLdeu’l
i S LB Tsp i 3ot SIS F R £ L fiie udasy LSSt
< ggiﬁ’{i.wIJJJJLJL{J#JJZZQ.ALMJ}‘JL&:%LLj.?{:(?':.gjn .ﬁ'cs&'{fc,

161202200 (UE gL i 280 it 2688 SEIL LI b oL w225 L St
-‘;Lfgo.’wg,;'z,;sé 202241764 £ UL il

L ST Bl L SR g 356U 202207 30 b hion P v el oS & sy

atﬁ*léﬁ

G s S SIEGNT L O-MS it A HHE o370 G187 L Lot KSU S Bt ST
Erlnl e it el OEMs e be §/ L3P S F S et L pBIL Ui e S
A SAS SBP it S 68 OEMS osdeastedl J1oe $re xS S SIS
U fS IS LS unt Ui 158t o L S HENBL Loifia S g loiilr

LS

GENERAL
TYRE




/A

/v

DIRECTORS' REPORT

The Directors of Ghandhara Tyre and Rubber Company Limited (the "Company") are pleased to present the Annual
Report accompanied by Audited Financial Statements for the year ended June 30, 2022,

OPERATING RESULTS --- Rupeas in '00Q ~--
Profit for the year after taxation 356,065 572,656
Other comprehensive loss {27,147). (11,332)

281 734,957

Unappropriated profit brought forward 1,296,281
Unappropriated profit carried forward 1,625,199 1,296,281

Earnings per share — basic and diluted : Hs_..2.9_-2.. Rs. 4.70

Subsequent event
Proposed dividend @ 30% i.e. Rs, 3 per share _ 365,800 -
(2021: Rs. Nil per share)

CORPORATE AND FINANCIAL REPORTING FRAMEWORK

The Directors confirm the compliance with the Corporate and Financial Reporting Framework of the Securities and
Exchange Commission of Pakistan and Gode of Corporate Governance for the following matters:

The financial statements prepared by the management of the Company, fairly present its state of affairs,
the results of its operations, cash flows and changes in equity.

. Company has maintained proper books of accounts,

Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of financial statements and
accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgments,

. International Financial Reporting Standards, as applicable in Pakistan, have been duly followed in
preparation of the financial statements.

. There has been no material departure, other than that which has been disclosed in the Statement of
Compliance with Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019.

The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and monitored.
. There are no significant doubts upon the Company's ability to continue as a going concern,

Key operating and financial data for the last & years have been included in the Annual Report 2022.
. Information regarding outstanding taxes and levies are given in the notes to the financial statements.

. The Company has made all its debt repayments as per the agreed timeline.

GENERAL
16 S gl el b T TYHE




an

The value of investments made by the staff retirement funds as per their respective audited accounts are
given below:

Value of Investment Year ended

Pravident Fund Rs. 402.367 Miltion June 30, 2021
Gratuity Fund Rs. 143.563 Million June 30, 2021

No trading in the shares of the Company were carried out by the Directors, CEO, CFQ, Company Secretary, Head
of Internal Audit and / or their spouses and minor children.

INTERNAL AUDIT

The Company has an Internal Audit function, which reports directly to the Board Audit Committee (BAC). The BAC
regularly reviews the appropriateness of resources and authority of this function, The Head of Internal Audit also
directly reports to the BAC. The BAC approves the audit plan, based on an annual and guarterly assessment of the
operating areas. The Internal Audit function carries out reviews on the financial, operational and compliance controls,
and reports on findings to the BAC.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The Company has the culture and history of undertaking social and philanthropic activities and regularly funding a
schoof of The Citizen Foundation located in Landhi, Karachi, Wagf-e-Kuli Khan Trust, a trust engaged in spreading of
education in the under privileged class and other charitable institutions.

CONTRIBUTION TO NATIONAL EXCHEQUER:

During the year, the Company contributed Rs. 4,291 million towards national exchequer by way of Custom duties,
Income tax, Sales tax, and other modes.

BOARD MEETINGS

During the year, there were five (5) meetings of the Board of Directors held.
Attendance of each Director are as follows:

S. No. Name of Director No. of Meeting attended

GEMERAL
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Lt. Gen. (Retd) Ali Kuii Khan Khattak
- Mr. Ahmad Kuli Khan Khattak

Mrs. Shahnaz Sajjad Ahmad=

Mr. Hussain Kuli Khan (CEQ)*+

Mr. Manzoor Ahmed

Syed Ahmed igbal Ashraf

Mr. Adnan Ahmed

Mr. Umair Aijaz

Mrs. Nazia Qureshi+«
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* Resigned on 15 June 2022
» Appointed on 30 June 2022
Leave of absence(s) was granted to the Directors who could not attend some of the hoard meetings.
BOARD COMPOSITION AND REMUNERATION
None of the Board members hold directorship of more than seven listed companies.
The total number of directors are eight (8) including one (1) independent female director.
Gender MNumber
Male 7
Female 1
The compasition of the Board as at June 30, 2022 is as follows:
Category Names
Chairman BOD Lt. Gen. (Retd.) Ali Kuli Khan Khattak
Mr, Ahmad Kuli Khan Khattak
Non-Executive Directors Mr. Manzoor Ahmed
Mr. Adnan Ahmed
Mr. Umair Aijaz
nd dert Direct Syed Ahmed Igbal Ashraf
ndependent Lirectors Mrs. Nazia Qureshi
Executive Director Mr. Hussain Kuli Khan - (CEQ)
Board Audit Committee (BAC): Categoty
Syed Ahmed lgbal Ashraf Chairman
Mr. Ahmad Kuli Khan Khattak Member
Mr. Manzoor Ahmed Member
Mr. Umair Aijaz Member
Board Human Resource and Remuneration Committee (BHR&RC): Category
Syed Ahmed Igbal Ashraf Chairman
Mr. Ahmad Kuli Khan Khattak Mermber
Mr. Adnan Ahmed Member
Mr. Manzoor Ahmed Member
Mr. Hussain Kuli Khan Member
GENERAL
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The Company has a formal policy and transparent procedures for the remuneration of its directors in accordance
with the Companies Act, 2017 and the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Requlations, 2019. The
remuneration, including the director fee for attending the Board Meetings paid to the Directors and Chief Executive
Officer is disclosed (Note 31.3 and 40 to the financial statements).

MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

The Management Committee comprises of five (5) senior members who meet and discuss significant business
plans, issues and progress updates from their respective functions. Significant matters are placed before the Board
of Directors’ and its relevant sub-committees in accordance with the applicable Code of Corporate Governance
Regulations, for onward discussion and approval.

CHAIRMAN'S REVIEW

The Directors of the Company endorse the contents of the Chairman's Review, which covers performance, plans and
decisions for business along with future outicok.

HEALTH, SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENT

We as a Company recognizes Occupational Health, Safety and Environment as one of its guiding principles and a key
component of our corporate social responsibility.

PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING
A statement showing the pattern of shareholding as at June 30, 2022, is attached.

AUDITORS

The present Auditors, M/s. A.F. Ferguson & Co. Chartered Accountants, have retired. The Board of Directors have now
recommended the appointment of M/s, Shinewing Hameed Chaudhri & Co., Chartered Accountants, as the statutory
auditors of the Company for the year ending 30 June 2023.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

No material changes or commitrments affecting the financial position of the Company have occurred between the
end of the financial year of the Company and the date of this report,

For and on hehalf of the Board of Directors

Hussain Kuli Khan Adnan Ahmed
Chief Executive Director
Karachi

September 1, 2022
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Karachi
Dated:

SR

NOTICE OF 59th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING /rvres

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the 59th Annual General Meeting ("AGM") of M/s. Ghandhara Tyre and
Rubber Company Limited (formerly known as The General Tyre and Rubber Company of Pakistan Limited)
(hereinafter referred to as the “Company”) will be held on Thursday, 27 October, 2022 at 11:00 am. at the
Beach Luxury Hotel, Lalazar, Karachi, to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended 30 June
2022, together with the Reports of the Directors and Auditors thereon.

To consider and approve the payment of Rs. 3/- per share & 30%, as final cash dividend for the financial year
ended 30 June 2022, as recommended by the Board of Directors.

To appoint statutory auditors of the Company for the year ending 30 June 2023 and to fix their remuneration.
The Board of Directors has recommended M/s. ShineWing Hameed Chaudhri & Co., Chartered Accountants,
to be appointed as statutory auditors at a fee to be mutually agreed and reimbursements of out of pocket
expenses at actuals. M/s. ShineWing Hameed Chaudhri & Co., have provided their consent to be appointed
as auditors for the financial year 2023.

ANY OTHER BUSINESS:

To transact any other husiness with the permission of the Chair.

By Order of the Board

Mk\\b:' 7&{}4"
Yasir Ali Quraishi
5 Qctober 2022 Company Secretary
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The Share Transfer Books of the Company will be closed for determining the entitlemment for the payment of Final
Cash Dividend from 20 October 2022 to 27 October 2022 (both days inclusive). Transfer requests received at the
Office of the Share Registrar of the Company at CDC Share Registrar Services Limited (“CDCSRSL"), situated at
CDC House, 99-8, Block "B", S.M.C.H.S., Main Shahrah-e-Faisal, Karachi at the close of business on 19 October,
2022 (Wednesday) will be treated in time for the purposes of entitlement to the transferees.

A member entitied to attend and vote at the AGM is entitled to cast his/ her vote by proxy. Proxies must be
deposited at the Company's Registered Office at H-23/2, Landhi Industrial Trading Estate, Landhi, Karachi not
later than forty-eight (48) hours before the time for holding the AGM,

Members are requested to notify change in their addresses, if any, immediately.

Shareholders {Non-COC) are requested to promptly notify the Company’s Share Registrar of any change in their
addresses.

CDC Account Holders will further have to follow the below mentioned guidelines as laid down in Circutar No. 1 of
2000 dated 26 January 2000 issued by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (*SECP™).

Any individual beneficial owner having an account or sub-account with the Central Depository Company (*CDC™),
entitled to vote at the AGM, must provide his/her Computerized National Identity Card ("CNIC™) to prove his/ her
identity, and in case of proxy must enclose an attested copy of his/ her CNIC. The representatives of corporate
bodies shouid provide attested copies of Board of Directors' resolution/ powers of attorney and/ or all such
documents as are required under Circular No.1 dated 26th January 2000 issued by the SECP for the purpose,

Pursuant to Section 223(7) of the Companies Act, 2017, the financial statements and reports have been placed on
website of the Company,

Members are hereby informed that in pursuant to SECP's S.R.0. 787(1)/2014 dated September 8, 2014 and
Companies Act, 2017, Companies have been allowed to circulate the annual reports to members through email,
For this purpose, we have attached the request form in the Annual Report 2022 and also uploaded on our
Company's website: www.gtr.com.pk. Members who want to avail this facility are requested to subrnit the request
form duly filled to the Share Registrar.

Further, in accordance with SRO 470(1)/2016 dated May 31, 2016, through which SECP has allowed companies to
circulate the annual audited accounts to its members through CD/DVD/USR instead of transmitting the hard

‘copies at therr registered addresses, subject to consent of shareholders and compliance with certain other

conditions. The Company has obtained shareholders’ approval in the Annual General Meeting held on October 31,
2016. Members can request a hard copy of the same, which shall be provided free of cost within seven (7) days
from receipt of requisition.

The members who hold shares in dematerialized form are requested to submit the dividend bank mandate form
duly filled to their participant/investor account services in the CDC. As per Regulation No. 6 of the Companies
(Distribution of Dividend) Regulations, 2017 and Section 243(3) of the Companies Act, 2017, the Company will be
constrained to withhold payment of dividend to the shareholders, in case of non-availability of identification
number and IBAN of the shareholder or authorized person (CNIC or NTN).
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For shareholders holding their shares jointly as per the clanfication issued by the Federal Board of Revenue,
withholding tax will be determined separately on "Filer / Non-Filer" status of the principal sharehoider as well as
joint-holder(s) based on their shareholding proportions, According to clarification received from Federal Board of
Revenue (FBR) withholding tax will be determined separately on 'Active/Inactive’ status of Principal shareholder as
well as Joint Holder(s} based on their shareholding proportions, in case of joint accounts. Therefore, all
shareholders who hold shares jointly are required to provide shareholding proportions of the principal shareholder
and Joint-holder(s) in respect of shares held by them to the Share Registrar, in writing as foilows:

Folio/ COC
Account Na.

Principal Shareholder Joint Shareholder

Name and

I Shareholding - Nameand . Shareholding
CNIC No. i

Proportion ;. CNIC No. . Proportion -
| (Noof Shares) ! . (No'of Shares) |

NOTE: In the event of non-receipt of the information by 19 October 2022, each shareholder will be assumed to
have equal proportion of shares.

Non-resident shareholder shall submit declaration of undertaking with copy of valid passport under definition
contained in Section 82 of the income Tax Ordinance, 2001 for determination of residential status for the purposes
of tax deduction on dividend to the Company Share Registrar's. Members may send a declaration using a
standard format as placed on Registrar and Company's websites.

For any query, problems and/ or information, the investors may contact the Company Secretary and/ or the Share
Registrar at the following phone numbers or email addresses:

Contact Person(s):

Khan Arbab Khan

CDC Share Registrar Services Limited Yasir Ali Quraishi

COC House, 99-B, Block 'B', S.M.CH.S, Cornpany Secretary

Main Shahra-e-Faisal Karachi Ghandhara Tyre and Rubber
92-0800-23275 Company Limited
info@cdesrsl.com 021-111-487-487

info@gentipak.com
Shareholders who could not collect their dividend /physical shares are advised to contact the Share Registrar to
collect/enguire about their unclaimed dividend or shares, if any,

Through this Notice, the shareholders are intimated to contact or get in touch with the Company for any
unclaimed dividend/ shares within a period of seven (7) days after publishing of the said notice to meet the
compliance of SECP Directive No. 16 of 2017 dated 07 July 2017. List of Shareholders having unclaimed
dividends/ shares are available on the Company's website www.gtr.com.pk.
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16.

17.
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Members holding ten (10) percent of the total paid up capital, residing in a particular city may demand the
Company to provide them the facility of video-link for attending the AGM. If you wish to take benefit of this facility,
please fill and send a request in the below terms to the Company at its registered address at least seven (7} days
prior to the date of AGM:

[/We, of being a member of M/s. Ghandhara Tyre and
Rubber Company Ltd., holder of ordinary share(s) as per Registered Folio/CDC Account
No. hereby opt for video link facility at

Signature of Member

Members who have not yet submitted photocopy of their CNICs to the Company are requested to send the same
atthe earliest.

In accordance with the Companies (Postal Ballot) Regulations, 2018, for any agenda item subject to the
requirements of Section 143 and 144 of the Companies Act, 2017, shareholders will be allowed 1o exercise their
right of vote through postal baliot i.e. by post or e-voting, in the manner and subject to the conditions contained in
the aforesaid regulations.

The Annual Report for the year ended June 30, 2022, have been made available on the Company’s website
www.gtr.com.pk, at least 21 days before the date of AGM.

The shareholders having physical sharehoiding may open CDC sub-account with any of the brokers or preferably
directly through Investor Account with CDC to place their physical shares into script-less form,

For Attending the Meeting:
In case of individuals, the account holder or sub-account holder and/ or the person whose securities are in group
account and their registration details are uploaded as per the Regulations, shall authenticate his/ her identity by

showing his/ her oniginal CNIC or original passport at the time of attending the AGM.

In case of corporate entity, the Board of Directors’ resolution / duly executed Power of Attorney with specimen
signature of the nominee shall be produced (unless it has been provided earlier) at the time of AGM.
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18.

14.

GR

For Appointing Proxies:

In case of iIndividuals, the account helder or sub~account holder and/ or the person whose securities are in group
account and their registration details are uploaded as per the Regulations, shall submit the proxy form as per the
above requirements.

The proxy form shall be witnessed by two persons whose names, addresses and CNIC numbers shall he
mentioned on the form.

Attested copies of CNIC or the passport of the beneficial owners and the proxy shall be furnished with the proxy
form.

The proxy shall produce his/ her original CNIC or original passport at the time of AGM.

In case of corporate entity, the Board of Directors' resolution/ power of attorney with specimen signature shafl be
submitted (unless it has been provided earlier) along with proxy form to the Company.

The shareholders holding physical shares are also required to bring their original CNIC and/ or copy of CNIC of
shareholder(s) of whom he/ she/ they hold Proxy(ies). Without CNIC such shareholder(s) shall not be allowed to
attend and/ or sign the Register of Shareholders/ Members at the AGM.

As per Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2017, every existing company shall be required to replace its physical
shares with bock-entry form in a manner as may be specified and from the date notified by the SECR, within a
period not exceeding four years from the commencement of the Act. In this regard, SECP vide its File No.
CSD/ED/Misc./2016-639-640 dated March 26, 2021 has advised all the listed companies to pursue their
shareholders who still hold shares in physical form, requiring them to convert their shares in Book-Entry-Form.
Holding shares in book-entry form has numerous benefits including secure custody of shares, instantaneous
transfer of ownership and no risk of damaged, lost, forged or duplicate certificates. Accordingly, Shareholders
having physical shareholding are requested to convert their shares in book-entry form by opening CDC
sub-account with any of the brokers or Investor Account directly with CDC to place their physical shares into
seript-less form,
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FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

[rvee
Statement of Profit or Loss and other Comprehensive [ncome --- Rupees in '00G ---
2019
Net Sales 18688299 13923520 8,793,341 10,486,282 11,785,457 9645367
Cost of Saies 16135560 11819632  T7.744.581 8.896,798 5,699,779 7,589,305
Gross Profit 2452738 2,103,888 1,048,760 1,589,484 2,086,678 2,056,062
Profit from Operations 1,365,138 1,295,353 404,993 836,370 1,190,067 1,303,184
Other Income 130,349 181,597 68,106 69,939 7414 63,675
Finance Cost 747818 504,048 848,806 585,032 256,782 124,064
Profit/(loss) before Taxation £23.830 797,473 {446,664) 253,637 940,045 1,184,222
Taxation 267,765 224917 114,573 130,761 224,494 302,825
Profit/(loss) after Taxation 356,065 572,656 (332.09%) 122,876 715,561 881,397
EBITDA 1,853,853 1773921 895,722 1,242,183 1,687,216 1,559,384
Statement of Financial Position «-~ Rupees in 000 --~
2026

Cash and Bank Balances 137,393 74,398 182,749 165,831 91,120 99572
Slocks 5299420 4841207 3318231 321,148 3,324,857 2074728
Trade Debts 2,518,372 1,717,939 1,157,946 1,237,309 1,027.027 879,333
Current Assets 10,497,467 8767667 6,746,654 7,278,420 6350173  4.324967
Operating Fixed Assets Cost 8,570,264 8845043 8623130 7,811,482 6,735,011 6,285,069
Investments in an Associated Company 25918 19,408 13,240 16,091 15,363 10114
Non Current Assets 5,556,490 5,265,336 5,124,611 5,196,632 4,335,922 3777919
Total Assets 16,003,957 14023003 11871265 12475052 10,686,095 8,602,386
Trade and other Payables 3,509,739 2,467,179 1,794,516 1,743,757 1,928,381 1,348,074
Current Liahility 10445018 8873174 7,398,333 7,468,539 5,214,722 3,139,047
Long term Finances 796,083 989,453 1,086,280 1,070,748 1,247 285 1,018,583
Non Current Liability 1,764,406 1,634,214 1,518,641 1,665,731 1,800,177 1,667,453
Total Liahilities 12209424 10,507,388 8916974 9,134,270 7,114,899 4,806,500
Paid Up Capital 1,218334 1,219,334 1,219,334 1,018,112 1,016,112 597,713
Reserve for Capital Expenditure 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000
Unappropriated Profit 1,625,199 1,296,281 734,957 1,324,670 1,555,084 2,198,673
Total Equity 3844533 3515615 2,954,291 3,340,782 3,571,196 3,796,386
Statement of Cash Flow --- Rupess in '000 ---

Cash Flow from Operating Activities 603,392 {244,115) 476,633 {409,565) 89,969 {31,532)
Cash Flow fram Investing Activities (761,302 (595,756) (269780)  (1.263612)  (916934) (774138
Cash Flow from Financing Activities 606,111 1392424 {584,102) {45,631} 158,827 326,531

Financial Performance-Profitability

2020

Gross Profit Margin 13.20% 15.11% 11.93% 15.16% 17.70% 21.32%
EBIT Margin 7.34% 9.30% 4.61% 7.98% 10.10% 135 %
EBITDA Margin 9.97% 12.74% 10.19% 11.85% 13.21% 16.17%
Pre tax Margin 3.38% 5.73% -5.08% 242% 7.98% 12.28%
Net Profit Margin 1.92% 4.11% ~-3.78% 1.17% 6.07% 9.14%
Return on equity-before taxation 16.23% 22.68% ~18.12% 7.59% 26.32% 31.19%
fleturn on eguity-after taxation 9.26% 16.29% -11.24% 3.68% 20.04% 23.22%
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FINANCIAL PERFORMANGE ,!‘.."-
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Operating Performance/Liguidity

Total Assets Turnover Times 1.16 099 0.74 0.84 1.10 112
Nor Current Assets Turnover Times 3.35 2.65 1.72 202 272 255
Debtors Turover Times 8.78 9.68 734 9.26 1236 1013
Debtors Turnover Days 49 45 48 43 32 33
Stock Turnaver Times 3\ 288 265 282 354 4.65
Stock Turnover Days 104 127 138 130 103 79
Creditors Turngver Times 532 5585 433 479 892 575
Creditars Turngver Days 69 66 84 76 62 64
Cash Cperating Cycle Days 85 106 110 a6 73 48
Current ratio 1.0 0.09 0.91 047 1.22 1.54
Quick / acid testratio 0.50 0.44 046 0.48 0.68 0.8s

Capital Structure Analysis

Breakup value / share % PKR 3183 28.83 2423 27.40 29,29 31.13
Earning/(loss) per share (pre tax) « PKR 512 6.54 (3.66) 2.08 7.1 8,71
Earning/(loss) per share (aiter tax) » PKR 2.92 470 (27h 1.01 587 7.23

Debt Analysis

20149

Tetal Debt to Assets % 6% % 5% 3% &7% 56%
Total Debt to Eguity % 318% 299% 307% 273% 199% 127%

Distribution

Cash Dividend % 30%

. 0% 5% 0% B0% 150%
Bonus % 0% 0% 0% 20% T0% 0%

* :
Comparalives have been restated on account of issuance of borug shares.
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DUPONT ANALYSIS

23.95%
Ownership
ratio

16,053,957
Total Assets

12,209,424
Tatal
Liabilities

3,844,533
Owner's Equity

1,764,405
Non Current
Liabilities

10,445,019
Current
Liabilities

3,844,533
Owner's
Equity

5,556,490
Non Current
Assets

9.26%
Return on Equity

2.22%
Return On
Assets

1.16
Assels
Turnover

1.92%
Net Income
Margin

18,588,299
Net Sales

356,065

16,053,957
Net Income

Total Assets

10,497,467
Current
Assets

18,232,234
Total Cost

18,588,299
Net Sales
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Graphical Presentation
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STATEMENT OF VALUE ADDITION ,;TQ

For the year ended June 30, 2022 [rvees

. Rupees in '000 %age Rupees in'000 %age
Value addition
Net sales including sales tax 16,400,408
Qther income including share of profit of an
associated company 187,765
Cost of materials and services (9,862,460)
100 6,725,713 100
Value distribution
To Employees
Salaries, wages. benefits and staff welfare 29.03 2,402,923 35673
To Government
Income tax 3.95 212990 317
Sales tax, excise and other duties 47.29 24763888 36.83
To Workers' fund
Workers' profit participation fund 0.40 43,577 0.65
Workers' welfare fund 015 18,186 0.27
To Providers of Capital
Mark up/ interest on borrowed money 747818 8.93 504,048 7.48
To Society
Donations 017 15877 0.24
Retained in business
Depreciation and Amortisation 584 478,568 7.2
Retained profit 425 572,656 851
100 6,725713 100
Retained in bu&iues.& . g 1351»!.24 o . o %

B 441750 5 : S %

15,877

To Society

M : H 13,852
Distribution i
. . 504,045
& . . \

To Providers of Capital 14T 18

To Warkers® fund | G:é?:; _
- - %

Ta Governrmient '
2022 201 i 420074

To Employeas

2,431,046

1,000,000 2,800,800 3,000,000 4300000 £ CHEREE YR
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Statement of Compliance with Listed Companies ‘e, Q

{Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019 /rvees
Far the year ended June 30, 2022.

The Company has complied with the requirements of the Listed Companies {Code of Corporate
Governance) Regulations, 20719 (the Regulations) in the following manner

1 The total number of directors are eight (8) as per the following:

Gender Number

2. The composition of the Board as at June 30, 2022 is as follows:

Category Names

independent Directors Syed Ahmed Igbal Ashraf
Mrs. Nazia Qureshi

Non-Executive Directors Lt. Gen, (Retd.) Ali Kuli Khan Khattak
Mr. Manzoor Ahmed

Mr. Adnan Ahmed

Mr. Ahmad Kuli Khan Khattak

Mr, Umair Aijaz

Executive Director Mr, Hussain Kuli Khan - (CEQ)

Requlation 6 requires the Company to have at least one-third members of the Board as independent directors.
However, up to June 30, 2022, the Board had one independent director on its Board. Gn June 30, 2022, the Board
appointed second independent director, however, the fraction one-third number was not rounded up to one as
the two independent directors elected have requisite competencies, skills, knowledge and experience to fulfil
their obligations as per the requirements of the applicable laws and regulations.

3. The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than seven listed companies,
including this Company.
4, The Company has prepared a Code of Conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps have been taken to

disseminate it throughout the Company along with its supporting policies and procedures.

5. The Board has developed a vision/mission statement, overall corporate strategy and significant policies of the
Company. The Board has ensured that complete record of particulars of the significant policies along with their
date of approval or updating is maintained by the Company.

6. All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matters have been taken by the
Board/ shareholders as empowered by the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2017 (the Act) and these
Regulations.

7. The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman of the Board Meetings. The Board has complied

with the requirements of the Act and the Regulaticns with respect to frequency, recording and circulating
minutes of meeting of the Board.

8. The Board have a formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of directors in accordance with the
Act and these Regulations.
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11.

12,

13.

14,
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At present, out of eight (8) directors on the Board, five () directors have acquired the Directors' Training Program
("DTP"} Certifications from SECP recognized institutes. Whereas, two (2) directors are exempted from DTP
Certifications. it may be noted that subsequent to the year ended 30 June 2022, arrangements were made by
the Company for one of its remaining director to acquire the DTP certification and the same was duly completed
by the said director,

There was no fresh appointment of Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary and Head of Internal Audit during
the year ended June 30, 2022. The Board has approved the remuneration of Chief Financial Officer, Company
Secretary and Head of Internal Audit and complied with relevant requirements of the Regulations.

Chief Financial Officer and Chief Executive Officer have duly endorsed the financial statements before approval
of the Board.

The Board has formed committees comprising of members given below:

a. Board Audit Committee {BAC):

Name of the Member Category

Syed Ahmed Igbal Ashraf Chairman
Mr. Manzoor Ahmed Member
Mr. Ahmad Kuli Khan Khattak Member
Mr. Umair Aijaz ' Member

b. Board Human Resource and Remuneration Committee (BHR&RC):

Name of the Member Category
Syed Ahmed Igbal Ashraf Chairman
Mr. Manzoor Ahmed Member
Mr. Ahmad Kuli Khan Khattak Member
Mr. Adnan Ahmed Member
Mr. Hussain Kuli Khan Member

The terms of reference of the aforesaid committees have been formed, documented and advised to the
committee for compliance.

The frequency of meetings of the committees (quarterly/half yearly/ yearly) were as per foliowing:
(@) Board Audit Committee: Eight (08) meetings held during the year ended June 30, 2022.

(b) Board HR and Remuneration Committee: Four (04) meetings held during the year ended June 30,
2022

The Board has set up an effective internal audit function who are considered suitably qualified and
experienced for the purpose and are conversant with the poficies and procedures of the Company.
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18.
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The statutory auditors of the Company have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory rating
under the Quality Contro! Review program of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and
registered with Audit Oversight Board of Pakistan, that they and all their partners are in compliance with
International Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and that they and the partners of the firm involved in the audit are not a
close relative {spouse, parent, dependent and non-dependent children) of the Chief Executive Officer, Chief
Financial Officer, Head of Internal Audit, Company Secretary or Director of the Company.

The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide other
services except in accordance with the Act, these Reguiations or any other requlatory requirement and the
auditors have confirmed that they have observed IFAC guidelines in this regard.

We confirm that all requirements of regulations 3, 6, 7, 8, 27, 32, 33 and 36 of the Regulations have been
complied with; and

Explanation for non-compliance with the requirements, other than regulations 3, 6, 7, 8, 27, 32, 33 and 36
are below:

{a) Currently, the Board has not constituted a separate nomination committee and the functions are
being performed by Board Human Resource and Remuneration Committee,

(b) Further, Risk management committee has not been ¢onstituted and the risk managerent areas are
discussed and deliberated upon in the Board Audit Committee and subsequent findings are
presented to the Board.

The Board was also guided by the fact that the above requirements are not mandatory and the necessary
explanation under the Regulations have been included above.

g/; Yl /U-\fa,

LT.GEN. (RETD) ALl KULI KHAN KHATTAK
Chairman

Karachi

September 1, 2022
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REVIEW REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF GHANDHARA TYRE AND RUBBER COMPANY LIMITED

Review Report on the Statement of Compliance contained In Listed Companies (Code of Corporate
Governance) Reguiations, 2019

We have raviewed the enciosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate
Governance) Regulations, 2019 (the Regulations) prepared by the Board-of Directors of Ghandhara Tyre
and Rubber Company Limited (the Company) for the year ended June 30, 2022 in accordance with the
reguirements of regulation 36 of the Regulations.

The responsibility for comptiance with the Reguiations is that of the Board of Directors of the Company. Our
responsibility is to review whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status of the Company's
compliance with the provisions of the Regulations and report if it does not and to highlight any noa-
campliance with ihe requirements of the Reguiations, A review. Is limited primarily lo inquiries of the
Company's personne! and review of various dosumenis prepared by the Company to comply with the
Hegulations.

As a part of our audit of the financial statements we are required to oblain an understanding of the accounting
and Internal controd systems sulficientio plan the-gudit and develop.an etfective audil approach, We are not
required to consider whether ihe Board of Directors” siatement:on .intemal control covers all risks and
controls or to form an opinion on the effecliveness of such internal controls, the Company's corporate
governance procedures ang risks.

The Reguiations require the Company to piace before the Audit Commities, and upon recommendation of
the Audgit Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review and approval, its related party
transactions. We are only required and have ensured compliance of this requirement to the extent of the
approval of the related party transactions by the Board of Directors upon recommendation of the Audil
Committee,

Based on out review, nothing has come 16 our attention which causes us 1o believe that the Statement of
Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Company's compliange, in all material respects, with the
requirements contained in the Regulations as appiicable to the Company for the year ended June 30, 2022.

Further, we highiighl an instance of non-compliance with lhe requirement of the Regulations as rellected in
paragragh 2 of the Statement of Compliance which inter alia states that the Company shall have at least
ona-third members of the Board as independeant directors. However, up 1o Juns 29, 2022, the Board had
ong ingependent director on its Board.

C
Karachi

Date; September 26, 2022

UDIN: CR202210160PthNIoiXg

A.F. FERGUSON & CO., Chartered Accountants, a member firm of the PuC network
State Life Building No. 1-C, II. Chundrigar Road, P.O. Box.4716, Karechi-74000, Pakistan
Tel: 492 {21) 32426682-6/32426711-5; Fax: +92 (21) 32415007/32427938/32424740; <wwus.pwe.com/pk>

* KARACH: « LAHORE * ISLAMABAD
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
o the members of Ghandhara Fyre and Kubber Company Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

wWe have audited the annexed financial statements of Ghandhara Tyre and Rubber Company Limited
{the Comparsy), which comprise the stafement of financial position as af June 30, 2022, and the
statement of profit ar loss and other comprehensive income, the statemenl of changes in equjz, the
Statement of cash Dows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including »
summaty of significant zecounting policies and other explanatory information, and we state that we
have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the hest of our knawtedge and belief, were

mecessary for the purposes of the audit.

ts our opinion and to the best of aur information and &cording 1o.the explanations give to us, the
statement ‘of Bnancial position, statesuent of profit or loss and other ] - income., the
statement of changes in equity and the tatement of cash flows together the notes forming part
thereof confortn with the accourtting and repocting standards s applicable in Pakistan and give the
information required by the Companies Adt, 2017 EXIX of 2017), in the manner so required and
respectively give s trae and fair view of the state of the Company’s affatss as at June 30, 2022 and of the
profit and other comprehensive loss, the changes in squity and #s tash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted oar audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing [1SAs}) as applicable in
Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further deseribed in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financisl Statements section of our report. We are independent of
the Company in aceordance with the Internations! Btkics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of
Frhics for Professional Accouritants as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Paldstan
{the Code) and we bave fulfilled our other ethical responaibilities in accordance with the Codel'We
believe that the sudit evidence we have sbiained issufficient and appropriate to provide basis for our

apinion.
Key Audit Matter

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance inour
audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of
our audit of the financial statements as 3 whole, snd in forming our opinion thercon, and we do nat
provide a separate opinion on these matters.

W

A F. FERGUSON & €O, Chartered Accountants, o member firm of the PuC network
State Life Balding No. 1-C, 1.1, Chundrigor Road, P.O. Box 4716, Karachi-p4000, Pukistan
Tel: +42 (21) 32426682-6/30426711-3; Pax: +02{21) 32415007/22427938/32424740; <wwn puscom/pk>
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Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with the accounting and reporiing standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements
of Cotnpanies Act, 2017 {XIX of 2017) and for such internal contrel as management determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting urdess management either intendsto Jiquidate the Cotripany ¢ to
cease operaticns, or has no realistic-allernative but ta do so. '

Board of directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Qur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the finaneial statements as a whoie
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or ertor, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or errer and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic:
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance witls I5As as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional judgment
and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and petform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
gudit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The rigk of
not detecting a material misstatementresuiting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, a$ fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the-
override of internal control,

«  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit'in onder to/désign audit
provedures that are appropriate in the cireymstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
apinion on the effectivensss of the Company's internial control.

. Pvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going coneern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that & material uncestainty exists, we are reguired to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
diselosures are inadequate; 10 modify our opinion. Cur conclusions arc based on the audit
evidence obtained up Lo the date of our euditor's report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as'g going concern. '

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structtire and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statemeints represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Ok,
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. . . d
We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope an
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the board of divectors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them ail relatlonsh}ps and other
matters that may reasnnably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters commaunicated with the board of directors, we .detennin_e those matters thot were af
most significance in the audit of the financia) statements of the current period and are therefort the key
audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes
public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rave circurnstances, we determine that a matter
should not be communicated in our report because the.adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the publie interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion:

(a) proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies Act,
2017 {XIX of 2017);

{b) the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income, the statement of changes in equity and the statemnent of cash flows together. with the
notes thereon have been drawn up in danformity with the Companies Act, zor7 (XIX of 2017}
and are in agreement with the books of account and returns;

{x) investments made, expenditare incutred and guarantees extended during the year were for the
purpose of the Company’s business; and

(&) no zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (VIIE of 1980).

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report3s Khiurshid Hasan.

A.F us Co
Chartered A ntants

Karachi

Date: September 26, 2012

UDIN: AR202210160xBOINTVWU
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT JUNE 30, 2022

2022

--- Rupees in '000 ---

Note
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Authorised capitat
125,000,000 {2021: 125,000,000) ordinary shares
of Rs 10 each - 1,250,000
Issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital 47 1,219,334
Capital reserve 4.2 1,000,000
Revenue reserve 1,296,281
TOTAL EQUITY 3,515,615
LIABILITIES
NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
Long term finances 5} 989,453
Lease lighilities b 3,262
Staff benefits 7 382,630
Deferred liabilities
- Deferred tax liability 8 26 62,268
- Others 8 254,304 186,641
517,223 248,909
Long term deposits from dealers g 9,860
1,634,214
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Current maturity of long term finances 5 844,077
Current maturity of deferred liabilities 8 100,954
Current maturity of lease liabilities b 5,300
Short term finances 10 1,958,553
Running finances under mark-up arrangements 1 3,289,343
Trade and other payables 12 2,467,178
Unciaimed dividend 19,564
Accrued mark-up 13 129176
Provision 14 59,038
10 8873174
TOTAL LIABILITIES 12,209,424 10,507,388
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 16,053357 14,023,003
Contingencies and commitments 15 )
}/7 ( &_/l’
Mr. Siraj A. Lawai Mr. Hussain Kuli Khan Mr. Adnan Ahmed
Chief Financial Officer Chief Executive Director
GENERAL
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT JUNE 30, 2022

ASSETS

NON CURRENT ASSETS

Property, plant and equipment
Right-of-use assets

Intangible assets

Investment in an associated company
Long term loans and advances

Long term deposits

CURRENT ASSETS

Stores and spares

Stocks

Trade debts

{ oans and advances
Deposits and prepayments
Other receivables

Taxation - net

Cash and bank balances

TOTAL ASSETS

The annexed notes 1 1o 48 form an integral part of these financial statements.

CHA
Mr. Siraj A, Lawai

Chief Financial Officer

GENERAL

Note

16
17
18
19
20
21

22
23
24
25
26
27

28

Mr. Hussain Kuli Khan
Chief Executive

2

5018
0,508

5197325
4838
2,698

19.408
9,039
22,028

5,265,336

69
5,29
:!:

21
0

9,42

636,040
4,841,207
1,717939

74,668
88,887

185,637

1,148,891
74,398

8,767,667

14,023,003
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Mr. Adnan Ahmed
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT QR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Sales - net

Cost of sales

Gross profit
Adrministrative expenses
Distribution cost

Other income

QOther expenses

Profit from operations
Finance cost

Share of profit of an associated company

Profit before taxation

Taxation charge

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Staff retirement gratuity re-measurement - net
impact of deferred tax

Other comprehensive loss - net of deferred tax
Total comprehensive income for the year

Earnings per share - basic and diluted

The annexed notes 1 to 48 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Mr, Sirgj A. Lawal
Chief Financial Officer

Note

29
30

31
32
33
34
35
19

36

7.1.8

37

Mr. Hussain Kuli Khan
Chief Executive

GR

13,923520
~ (11,819,632)

2,103,888
(315.207)
(597,285)

130,349 181597

(198,129) (77,640)

1,365,138 1,205353
(747,818)  (504,048)

6173

20 791,305
10:: 6,168

797,473
(224,817)

572,656

(15.960)
4,628
(11.332)

561,324

--- Rupees ---

2.92 4,70

pit>

Mr. Adnan Ahmed
Director
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY Jrvees
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Capital Revenue
Reserve Reserve
Issued,
subscribed Reserve for Unappropriated
and paid-up c:p:;l " profit Total
share capital penditure
------------ Rupees in '000 ------------
Balance as at July 1, 2020 1,219,334 1,000,000 734,957 2,954,291

Total comprehensive income for the

year ended June 33, 2021

Profit for the year - oo- ‘ | 572656 | | 572,656 |
Other comprehensive loss - ‘ L (11,332): | (11,332))

- - 561,324 561,324

Balance as at June 30, 2021 1,219,334 1,000,000 1,296,281 3,515,615

Total comprehensive income for the
year ended June 30, 2022

Profit for the year
Other comprehensive loss

318

Balance as at June 30, 2022 1,219,334 1,000,000 1,625199 3,844,533

The annexed notes 1 to 48 form an integral part of these financial statements.

M s K K Qu&w&//?

Mr. Siraj A. Lawal Mr. Hussain Kuli Khan Mr. Adnan Ahmed
Chief Financial Officer Chief Executive Director
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

SR

[rves

Note -+~ Rupees in '000 --~

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Cash generated from operations 38 581,993
Staff retirement gratuity paid 718 (43.478)
Compensated absences paid 7.2.1 {6.537)
Long term deposits from dealers - net gg
Finance cost paid (554,087)
Taxes paid (212,990
Long term loans and advances - net {3.694)
Long term deposits (6177)
Profit on bank deposits received 656
Net cash generated from / (used in) operating activities (244115)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of property, plant and equipment (614,295)
Purchase of intangible assets (1 _759)5?
Proceeds from sale of operating fixed assets 20,298 l
Net cash used in investing activities (695,756}
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

{Long term finance - repaid 5.6 (320,920)
Long term finance - obtained 56 843,040
Lease rental paid - net 6 (17,569)
Short term finances - net 10.2 888,106
Dividend paid (233)
Net cash generated from financing activities - 606,111 . 1,392,424
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 448,201 852 553
Cash and cash equivalents - at beginning of the year (3,214,945)  (3,767.498)
Cash and cash equivalents - at end of the year 39 ‘(2,7_6_6',-‘?&4)' {3,214,945)

The annexed notes 1 to 48 form an integral part of these financial statements.

M. Siraj A, Lawai Mr. Hussain Kuli Khan Mr. Adnan Ahmed
Chief Finangial Officer Chief Executive Director
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ‘1’ Q

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 /v

1.7

1.2

2.1

22

2.3

GENERAL
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LEGAL STATUS AND OPERATIONS

Ghandhara Tyre and Rubber Company Limited {the Company) {formerly The General Tyre and Rubber
Company of Pakistan Limited) was incorporated in Pakistan on March 7, 1963 as a private limited company,
under the Companies Act 1913, repealed and replaced by the Companies Ordinance, 1984 which in turn got
replaced by the Companies Act 2017, and was subsequently converted into a public limited company.
During the year, the Company has changed its name from The General Tyre and Rubber Company of
Pakistan Limited to Ghandhara Tyre And Rubber Company Limited, approved by the Securities and
Exchange Commission of Pakistan through a certificate of Incorporation on Change of Name dated
December 8, 2021. The Company's shares are quoted on the Pakistan Stock Exchange. The registered
office of the Company is situated at H-23/2, Landhi Industrial Trading Estate, L.andhi, Karachi with regional
offices at Lahore, Multan and Islamabad. The Company is engaged in the manufacturing and trading of
tyres and tubes for automaobiles and motorcycles,

During the year ended June 30, 2027, the High Court of Sindh issued an order whereby the Company and
its Board were restrained to pass any resolution involving vote of a special majority that included
declaration of final and interim dividends as provided in Articles of the Company. During the year, upon filing
of a settlement application before the High Court of Sindh the above restriction on the Company and its
Board is extinguished.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of measurement

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention except as otherwise
stated.

Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Pakistan Rupees, which is the functional currency of the
Company.

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards
as applicable in Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan comprise of:

- International Financial Reporting Standards {(IFRSs) issued by the International Accounting Standards
Board as notified under the Companies Act, 2017, and

- Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017,

Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 differ from the {FRSs, the
provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 have heen followed.
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New standards, amendments to approved accounting and reporting standards and new interpretations

Amendments to published accounting and reporting standards which became effective during the year
ended June 30, 2022

There were certain amendments to accounting and reporting standards which became mandatory for the
Company during the current year but are considered not to be relevant or have any significant effect on the
Company's financial reporting therefore have not been disclosed in these financial statements.

Amendments to published accounting and reporting standards that are not yet effective:

There are certain amendments to the accounting and reporting standards that wilt be mandatory for the
Company's annual accounting periods beginning on or after July 1, 2022, However, these amendments will
not have any significant impact on the financial reporting of the Company and, therefore, have not been
disclosed in these unconsolidated financial statements.

Staff retirement benefits
Defined benefit plans

The Company operates an approved funded gratuity scheme for its senior executive staff / managerial
cadre and an unfunded gratuity scheme for employees not covered by the funded gratuity scheme. The
schemes define the amounts of benefit that an employee will receive on retirement subject to minimum
qualifying period of service under the schemes. The amount of retirement benefits are usually dependent
an one or more factors such as age, years of service and salary. The gratuity plan is fully funded by the
Company.

The funding requirements are based on the gratuity fund's actuarial measurement framework set out in
the funding policies of the plan. The funding is based on a separate actuarial valuation for funding
purposes for which the assumptions may differ from the assumpticns used in determining defined benefit
liability, Employees are not required to contribute to the plan.

The liability recognised in the statement of financial position in respect of defined benefit plans is the
present value of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period less the fair value of plan
assets {if any). The defined benefit obligation is calculated annually on the basis of actuarial valuation.

The actuarial valuations of both schemes are carried out by an independent expert, using the 'Projected
Unit Credit Method',

The amounts arising as a result of re-measurements are recognised in the other comprehensive income
in the periods in which they occur, Past service costs, if any, are recognised immediately in the profit or
loss.

Defined contribution plan

The Company also operates a recognised provident fund for its employees. Equal monthly contributions at
the rate of 10% of basic salary are made to the provident fund both by the Company and employees.
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Employee compensated absences

The iiability in respect of compensated absences of employees is accounted for in period in which these
are earned in terms of basic salary upto the reporting date. The provision is recognised on the basis of an
actuarial valuation.

Taxation
Current

Provision for current taxation is the amount computed on taxable income at the current rates of taxation
or alternative corporate tax computed on accounting income or minimum tax on turnover, whichever is
higher, and taxes paid / payable on final tax basis, after taking into account tax credits availabie, if any. The
charge for the current tax also includes adjustments where necessary, relating to prior years which arise
from the assessments made / finalised during the year.

Deferred

Deferred tax is accounted for using the balance sheet liability method in respect of all temporary
differences arising from differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial
statements and the corresponding tax basis used in the computation of the taxable profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assets are
recogniged to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit shalt be available against which the deductible

temporary differences, unused tax losses and tax credits can be utitised.

Deferred tax is calculated at the rates that are expected to apply to the period when the differences reverse
based on tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reparting date,

Trade and other payables

Liabilities for trade and other payables are carried at their amaortised cost, which is approximately fair value
of the consideration to be paid in future for goods and services received, whether or not hilled to the
Company.

Property, plant and equipment

Operating fixed assets and depreciation thereon

Operating fixed assets other than leasehold land are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and any

identified impairment loss. Leasehold land is stated at cost. Cost of certain assets consists of historical
cost and the related borrowing cost on loans utilised for the acquisition of those assets.
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Depreciation is charged to income applying the straight line method whereby the cost of an asset less
residual value is charged-off over its estimated useful life depending upon the class of assets.
Depreciation is charged at rates stated in note 16.1.

Depreciation on additions is charged from the month foliowing the month in which an asset is avaitable for
use and on deletions upto the month immediately preceding the deletion.

The assets' residual vaiues and useful lives are reviewed and adjusted, if appropriate, at each reporting
date. [tems of property, plant and equipment individually costing Rs 10,000 or less are charged to the profit
or loss as and when purchased. :

Maintenance and normal repairs are charged to the profit or foss as and when incurred. Major renewals
and improvements which increase the assets’ remaining useful economic life or the performance beyond
the current estimated levels are capitalised and the assets so replaced, if any, are retired,

Gains or losses on disposal or retirement of fixed assets are determined as the difference between the sale
proceeds and the carrying amount of assets and are included in the profit or loss.

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is any indication that the operating fixed
assets may be impaired. If such an indicaticn exists, the carrying amounts of the related assets are
reviewed 1o assess whether they are recorded in excess of their recoverable amount. Where carrying
values exceed the respective recoverable amounts, assets are written down to their recoverable amounts
and the resulting impairment loss is charged to the profit or loss. The recoverable amount is the higher of
an asset's fair value less costs of disposal and value in use,

Capital work-in-progress

Capttal work-in-progress is stated at cost less identified impairment loss, if any. All expenditure connected
with specific assets incurred during installation and construction period are carried under capital
work-in-progress. These are transferred to specific assets as and when assets are available for use.

Right-of-use assets

The right-of-use assets are initially measured based on the initial amount of the lease liability adjusted for
any lease payments made at or before the commencement date, plus any initial direct costs incurred and
an estimate of costs to dismantie and remave the underlying asset or to restore the underlying asset or the
site onwhich it is located, less any lease incentive received. The right-of-use asset is depreciated using the
straight line method over the lease term as this method most closely reflects the expected pattern of
consumption of future economic benefits. The right-of-use asset is reduced by impairment losses, if any,
angd adjusted for certain remeasurements of the lease liability.

The Company applies the practical expedient to not recognise right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for
short term leases that have a lease term of 12 months or tess and leases of low-value assets.
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Intangible assets

Intangible assets are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and impairment losses, If any.
Intangible assets are amortised using the straight line method over their estimated useful lives.
Amortisation is charged at the rate stated in note 18.1.

Amogrtisation on additions is charged from the month following in which an asset is available for use and
on deletions upto the month immediately preceding the deletion.

Useful lives of intangible assets are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted if the impact of
amortisation is significant,

Investment in associates

Associates are entities over which the Company has significant influence but not control. Investment in an
associate is accounted for using the equity method of accounting. Under the equity method, the
investment s initially recognised at cost, and the carrying amount is increased or decreased to recognise
the Company's share of profit or loss of the investee after the date of acquisition. The Company's share of
post acquisition profit or loss is recognised in the profit or loss, and its share of post acquisition
movements in other comprehensive income is recognised in the other comprehensive income with the
corresponding adjustment to the carrying amount of the investment.

When the Company's share of losses in an associate equals or exceeds its interest in the associate, the
Company does not recognise further losses, unless it has incurred legal or constructive obligations or
made payments on behalf of the associate,

The Company determines at each reporting date whether there is any objective evidence that the
investment in the associate is impaired. If this is the case, the Company calculates the amount of
impairment as the difference between the recoverable amount of the associate and its carrying vatue and
recognises the amount in profit or loss.

Stores and spares
Stores and spares are valued at lower of cost and estimated net realisable value. The cost of stores and

spares I1s based on weighted average cost less provision for obsolescence, if any. ltems in transit are
valued at cost as accumulated upto the reporting date.

Provision for obsolete items, if any, is based on their condition as at the reporting date depending upon the
management's judgement,

Stocks

Stocks are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost in relation to raw materials and trading
goods in hand is calculated on weighted average basis.
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The cost of work-in-process and finished goods comprises of direct materials, labour and appropriate
portion of production overheads.

Raw materials held in custom honded warehouses and stock-in-transit are valued at cost accumulated
upto the reporting date.

Claimed tyres are valued at their estimated net realisable value,

Net realisable value is determined on the basis of the estimated selling price of the product in ordinary
course of business less estimated cost of completion and estimated cost necessary to be incurred for its
sale.

Trade debts and other receivables

Trade debts and other receivables are recognised initially at the amount of consideration that is
unconditional, unless they contain significant financing component in which case such are recognised at
fair value. The Company holds the trade debts with the objective of callecting the contractual cash flows
and therefore measures the trade debts subsequently at amortised cost using the effective interest
method.

Financial assets and financial liabilities
Financial assets
Amortised Cost

Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash fiows, where those cash flows represent solely
payments of principal and interest, are measured at amortised cost. Interest income from these financial
assets, impairment losses, foreign exchange gains and losses, and gain or loss arising on derecognition
are recognised directly in profit or loss.

Fair value thraugh other comprehensive income

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive ingome are held within a business mode}
whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash fiows and selling financial assets and the
contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Fair value through profit or loss

Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortised cost or fair value through other comprehensive income
or assets that are designated at fair value through profit or loss using fair value option, are measured at fair
value through profit or loss. A gain or loss on debt investment that is subsequently measured at fair value
through profit or loss is recognised in the profit or loss in the period in which it arises.
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Equity instrument financial assets are measured at fair value at and subsequent to initial recognition.
Changes in fair value of these financial assets are narmally recognised in the profit or loss. Dividends from
such investments continue to be recognised in profit or loss when the Company's right to receive payment
is established. Where an election is made to present fair value gains and losses on equity instruments in
other comprehensive income there is no subsequent reclassification of fair value gains and losses to the
profit or loss following the derecognition of the investment.

Financial assets and liabilities are initially measured at cost, which is the fair value of the consideration
given and received respectively. These financial assets and liabilities are subsequently remeasured to fair
value or amortised cost as the case may be. Any gain or loss on the recognition and de-recognition of the
financial assets and liabilities is included in the profit or loss for the period in which it arises,

Financial assets are derecognised when the Company foses control of the contractua! rights that comprise
the financial asset. Assets or liabilities that are not contractual in nature and that are created as a result of
statutory reguirements imposed by the Government are not the financial instruments of the Company.

Financial liabilities

Financial fiabilities are recognised at the time when the Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. Financial liabilities at amortised cost are initially measured at fair value less
transaction costs. Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are initially recognised at fair value
and transaction costs are recognised as expense in the profit or loss.

Financial liabilities, other than those at fair value through profit or loss, are subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective yield method.

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged, cancelled or
expired. Where an existing financial liability is replaced by ancther from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing fiability are substantially modified, such an exchange and
modification is treated as a derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability, and
the difference in respective carrying amounts Is recognised in the profit or loss,

Offsetting

A financial asset and financial liability is off-set and the net amount is reported in the statement of financial
position when there is a fegally enforceable right to set-off the transaction and also there is an intention to
settle on a net basis or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

impairment

Financial assets

The Company assesses on a forward looking basis, the expected credit losses associated with its financial
assets. The Company applies the simplified approach to recognise lifetime expected credit losses for trade
debts, For other financial assets, the Company follows general approach to determine impairment under IFRS S.
The Company considers a financial asset in default when contractual payments are 90 days past due.
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Significant financial assets are tested for impairment on an individual basis. The remaining financial
assets are assessed collectively in groups that share similar credit risk characteristics.

The Company recognises in the profit or loss, as an impairment gain or loss, the amount of expected credit
losses (or reversal) that is required to adjust the loss allowance at the reporting date,

(b) Non-financial assets

The carrying amounts of non-financial assets are assessed at each reporting date to ascertain whether
there is any indication of impairment. If such an indication exists, the asset's recoverable amount is
estimated to determine the extent of impairment loss, if any. An impairment loss is recognised as an
expense in the profit or loss. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair value less cost of
disposal and value-in-use. Value-in-use is ascertained through discounting of the estimated future cash
flows using a discount rate that reflects the time value of money and the risk specific to the assets. For the
purpose of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately
identifiable cash flows (cash-generating units).

An impairment loss is reversed if there is a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable
amount. An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset's carrying amount does not
exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or amortisation, if no
impairment loss had been recognised.

2.18 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the statement of financial position at cost. For the purposes of the
statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and bank balances and running
finance under mark-up arrangements.

2.1% Revenue recognition

(a) Sale of goods
Revenue is recognised when or as performance obligations are satisfied by transferring control of a
promised goods or service to a customer, and control either transfers over time or at a point in time.
Revenue is measured at fair value of the consideration received or receivable, excluding discounts, rebates
and government levies.

() Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive such payment is established.

(c) Interest income is accrued on the time proportion basis with reference to the principal outstanding and
applicable rate of return.
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Borrowing costs

Borrowing and other related costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of
qualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial pericd of time to get ready for their
intended use, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready
for their intended use. All other borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the period in which they
are incurred.

Government grant

Government grants are recognised where there is a reasonable expectation that the grant will be received
and the attached conditions will be complied with. It is recognised as income on a systematic basis over
the periods in which the related cost, for which it is intended to compensate is recorded,

Foreign currency transactions and translation

Foreign currency transactions are recorded using the exchange rates ruling at the dates of the
transactions. Monetary assets and liabitities in foreign currencies are translated into Pakistan Rupee using
the exchange rate ruling at the reporting date. Foreign exchange gains and iosses resulting from the
settlement of foreign currency transactions and on transiation of monetary assets and fiabilities
denominated in foreign currencies at reporting date are recognised in the profit or loss.

Warranty tyre replacement allowance

Warranty expense is recognised in the year of sale on the basis of estimates of warranty claims to be
received against those sales.

Provisions, contingent assets and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised in the statement of financial position when the Company has & legal or
constructive obligation as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will
he required to settle the obiligation and a reliable estimate of the amount of obligation can be made.
However, provisions are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect current best estimate.

Contingent assets are disclosed when there is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose
existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future
events not wholly within the control of the Company. Contingent assets are not recognised until their
realisation becomes virtually certain.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when:
- there is a possible abligation that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only

by the occurrence or non occurrence of one or mare uncertain future events not wholly within the
contro! of the Company; or
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- there is present obligation that arises from past events but it is not probable that an outilow of
resources embaodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation or the amount of the
obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability.

Lease liabilities

Lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments discounted using the interest
rate implicit in the lease, or if that rate cannot be readily determined, the Company's incremental borrowing
rate.

Lease payments include fixed payments and variable lease payment that are based on an index or a rate,
amounts expected to be payable by the Company under residual value guarantees, the exercise price of a
purchase option if the Company is reasonably certain to exercise that option, payments of penalties for
terminating the lease if the lease term reflects the Company exercising that option, less any lease
incentives receivable. The extension and termination options are incorporated in the determination of the
lease term only when the Company is reasonably certain to exercise these options.

The lease liability 1s subseguently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method. It
is remeasured when there is a change in future lease payments arising from a change in fixed lease
payments or an index or rate, change in the Company'’s estimate of the amount expected to be payable
under a residual value guarantes, or if the Company changes its assessment of whether it will exercise a
purchase, extension or termination option. The corresponding adjustment is made to the carrying amount
of the right-of-use asset, or is recorded in profit or {oss if the carrying amount of right of use of asset has
been reduced to zero,

Segment reporting

Segment information is presented on the same basis as that used for internal reporting purposes by the
Chief Operating Decision Maker. The Chief Executive has been identified as the Chief Operating Decision
Maker, who is responsible for allocating resources and assessing performance of the operating segments,
On the basis of its internal reporting structure, the Company considers itself to be a single reportable
segment.

Dividend and appropriation to reserves

Dividend and appropriation to reserves are recognised in these financial statements in the period in which
these are approved.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the approved accounting and reporting
standards requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires management to

exercise judgements in the process of applying the Company's accounting policies.

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and other factors,
including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

GENERAL

TG A nnal bopaes v TYRE



(ii)
(i)

(v)
v)
(vi)
(vil)
(vili)
(ix)

4.

41

--- Number of shares ---

7,133,320 7.133,320 Ordinary shares of Rs 10 each fully paid in cash

G
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The assumptions are reviewed on an on-going basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in
the period in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods affected. Judgements made by
management in application of the approved accounting and reporting standards that have significant
effect on the financial staternents and estimates with a significant risk of material adjustments in the next
year are discussed in respective policy notes. The areas where various assumptions and estimates are
significant to the Company's financial statements or where judgements were exercised in application of
accounting policies are as follows:

Provision for staff retirement benefits [note 2.5)

Provision for taxation [note 2.6

Estimate of useful lives and residual values of property, plant & equipment and intangible assets [notes 2.8
and 2.10}

Obsolete stores and spares [note 2.12]

Determination of net realisable value {note 2.13]

Estimation of expected credit iosses for trade receivables [note 2.17]

Provision for tyre replacement allowance [note 2.23)

Provisions, contingent assets and contingent liabilities [Note 2.24]

Assessment of discount rates, lease terms and termination and renewal options for leases and present
value of nght-of-use assets [note 2.25 and 2.9}

SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES

Issued, subseribed and paid-up share capital

71,333

- 186,680 186,680  Ordinary shares of Rs 10 each issued for consideration - 1,867 1,867

other than cash

11&.613.::%:5'0 114,613,350 Ordinary shares of Rs 10 each issued as fully paid '!.145.134 1,146,134

bonus shares

121933350

1,219,334

411
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Number of ordinary shares of the Company held by
the related parties as at June 30 2022 2021

--- Number of shares ---

Bibojee Services (Private) Limited

: 33,881,772
Pakistan Kuwait Investment Company (Private) Limited

36,579,835
70,461,607
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5.3

Capital reserve
The reserve has been established out of the unappropriated profit for capital expenditure.
The Company has one class of ordinary shares which carry no rights to fixed income. The holders of

shares are entitled to receive dividends as declared from time to time and are entitled to one vote per share
at the meeting of the Company. All shares rank equally with regard to the Company’s residual assets.

LONG TERM FINANCES - Secured Note -~ Rupees in "000 -—-

Term finance - from banking companies

- Conventional 5.1,5.2,53&54 1,071;230 15614512

- Shariah compliant 55 443,693 420,150
1,614,923 1,834,662

Less grouped under,

Current liabilities (844,077)
Deferred income - Government grant 8 (101,132)
: 989,453

This includes fong-term financing facility obtained from Askari Bank Limited - an associated company
amounting to Rs 639 million under the Refinance Scheme for Payment of Wages and Salaries to the
Workers and Employees of Business Concerns by the State Bank of Pakistan, The loan is repayable in eight
equal quarterly instalments, which started from April 2021. The loan carries mark-up at the rate of 3% per
annum starting from the date of disbursement and is payable in arrears on quarterly basis. This fagility is
secured by way of first pari passu charge over all the present and future fixed assets (excluding land and
building) and current assets of the Company to the extent of Rs 852 million.

Ths includes a term finance facility of Rs 700 million obtained to finance capital expenditure. The principal
amount drawn 1S repayable in fourteen equal quarterly instalments which commenced after a grace period
of eighteen months from the date of disbursement (i.e. August 17, 2017). This finance facility carries
mark-up at the rate of three months KIBOR plus 0.50% per annum and is secured by way of joint pari passu
charge over stocks, trade debts and fixed assets (excluding fand and building) of the Company to the extent
of R 933.333 million.

In order to finance the Company's on-going budgeted capital expenditure requirement, the Company
obtained a term finance facility of Rs 850 million from a bank. The first draw down of Rs 356.686 million
was made during the year ended June 30, 2019 and second draw down of Rs 149.975 million was made
during the year ended June 30, 2020. The loan is repayable in fourteen equal quarterly instalments after a
grace period of one and a half year from the date of disbursement (i.e. May 3, 2019). This finance facility
carries mark-up at the rate of three months KIBOR plus 0.50% per annum and is secured by way of first
registered joint pari passu hypothecation charge of Rs 1,133.33 million over all the present and future fixed
assets (excluding land and building) and current assets of the Company.

@
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The Company obtained a long term financing facility from Bank Alfalah Limited under State Bank of
Pakistan's (SBP) Refinance Scheme for Temporary Economic Refinance Facility {TERF'), recognised
initially at fair value, The total facility available amounts to Rs 400 million. The loan is repayable in ten
years including one years grace period for principal repayments {principal repayments on semi-annual
basis whereas markup servicing on quarterly basis). The said facility is secured by way of first pari passu
charge over all the present and future fixed assets (excluding land and building) and current assets of the
Company to the extent of Rs 533.33 million.

This represents long term financing facility obtained from Faysal Bank Limited under State Bank of
Pakistan's (SBP) Refinance Scheme for Islamic Temporary Economic Refinance Facility (ITERF),
recognised initially at fair value, The total facility available amounts to Rs 444 million. The balance is
repayable in 20 equal quarterly instalments after a grace period of two years from the date of each
disbursement. The said facility is secured by way of first pari passu charge over all the present and future
fixed assets {excluding land and building) and current assets of the Company to the extent of Rs 592
miliion.

Following are the changes in the long term finances:
2022 2021

Note »«» Rupees in '000 ~--

Opening balance 1,412,542
Add: Disbursement 843,040
Less: Repayments (320,920}
Closing balance 1,934,662
LEASE LIABILITIES
Asat1.July 06417
interest expense related to lease 4021
Payments (17.569)
Disposals (44,307)
As at 30 June 8,662
Lease liahilities 8,562
Less ' Current maturity of lease liabilities (5,300)
3.262
Maturity analysis
Not fater than 1 year 6,300
Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years 3262
8,562
STAFF BENEFITS
Staff retirement gratuity ' 7] 325,584
Employees compensated absences 7.2 57,046
382,630
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7. Staff retirement gratuity

730 As stated in note 2.5.1, the Company operates an approved funded gratuity scheme for its senior executive
staff and an unfunded gratuity scheme for employees not covered by the funded gratuity scheme.

712 Plan assets held in trust are governed by local regulations which mainly include the Sindh Trust Act, 2020,
the Companies Act, 2017, income Tax Rules, 2002 and Rules under the Trust Deed of the Plan. The Board
of Trustees are responsible for the governance of the plan assets, including investment decisions and
contributions schedules. The Company appoints the trustees and all trustees are employees of the

Company.

71.3 The latest actuarial valuations of the schemes as at June 30, 2022 was carried out by an externai actuary,
using the 'Projected Unit Credit Method'. Details of the schemes as per the actuarial valuations are as
follows:

Funded Unfunded Total

7.1.4 Balance sheet reconciliation
Present value of defined

benefit obligation - note 7.1.5 162,871 380,328 : 543,199

Fair value of plan assets
-note 7.1.6 (136,491): (144704} .~ =~ - (136,491) (144,104)
Liability at end of the year Tas534 18767 417219 380328 463753 399,095
Payable within next twelve months (26871)  (40,041)  (46,640) (85544) (73511
{note 12)

Te104) 377,178 333688 4787200 325584

7.1.5 Mavement in the present value
of defined benefit obligation

Balance at the beginning of the year - 175,006 | 351,930 526936
Current service cost 1,744 24601 36,345
Interest cost 13037 . 36435 28504 51,387 4154
Benefits paid 44161) - {32, (34,085) --(58715):  (78.246)
Re-measurement on obligation (3,641) 20264 16,623
Transferred to managerial cadre 10,886 -
Balance as at June 30 162871 543,199
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Funded Unfunded Total

7.1.6 Movement in the fair value
of plan assets

Balance at the heginning of the year 165610 - - 165,610
Interest income 12,6498 : - 1 12,5599
Contributions 9,393 - - - 18,755 9,393
Benefits paid (44,161) g - - (26,688)  (4461)
Re-measurement 663 - 13 ' 663
Balance as at June 30 144104 - 144,104

7.1.7 Charge for the year o .
Current service cost 11,744 26,589~ 24,601 37,55_9 36,345
438 36,435 78,504 37,373 28,842

12,182 63,034 53,105 74932 65287

Net interest cosl

7.1.8 Re-measurement recognised in
other comprehensive income .
(3.641)

Re-measurement({gain)/loss an obligation 20,264 16,623

Re-measurement{gain/loss on fair value of

plan assets (663) . - (663)

4308 7T 2998 20264 15360
7.1.9 Net recognised liability . N

Net liability at beginning of the year 9,396 351930 399,095 361326

Charge for the year 12,182 53,105 ' 65,287

Benefits paid during the year - {34,085) (34,085}
Contributions made during the ye (8,393} - (9,393)
Transferred to managerial cadre 10,886 (10,886) ‘ -

Re-measurement recognised in ; . L
other comprehensive income 11,295 (4,304} 29,223 ___20,264 ___40',_51__8______ 15%0

Nerlobiity soat e s Aesas ] 8?67 w7219 a0 463753 ""399,095
Payable within next twelve

months (26,871) * {46,640) (73.611)
(8,104) 333,688 325584
7.1.10 Plan assets comprise of: g
Equity instruments - Quoted 44,083 - 136977 44083
Term Deposit Receipts 97,971 S - 96,080 97971
Cash at bank 2,050 ~ “ 3,434 2050

144104 9)..

144104
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Funded Unfunded

7111 Actuarial assumptions used

Discount rate 10.00 10.00
Expected rate of increase in

future salaries 10.00 10.00
Demographic assumplions : -

- Mortality rates SLIC SLIC sLIC

(for death in service) (2001-05)  (2001-05) (2001-05)

- Rates of employee turnover Moderate Moderate

7.1.12  Sensitivity analysis for actuarial assumptions

The sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to changes in principal assumptions is as follows:

Impact on defined benefit obligation

Changein Increase in Decrease in
assumptions  assumptions assumptions

------ Rupees in '000 ------

Discount rate 1.00% (36,752) 41,504
Future salaries 1.00% 43,365 (39,577)
Withdrawal rates 10.00% (598) 610

The sensitivity analysis is based on a change in an assumption while holding ali other assumptions
constant. In practice, this is unlikely to occur, and change in some of the assumptions may be correlated.
When calculating the sensitivity of the defined benefit cbligation to significant actuarial assumptions the .
same method (present value of defined benefit obligation calculated with the project unit credit method at
the end of reporting period) has been applied as when calculating the gratuity liability recognised within the
statement of financial position.

The methods and types of assumptions used In preparing the sensitivity analysis did not change
compared to the previous period.

7.1.13  Based on actuary's advice, the expected charge for the year ending June 30, 2023 amounts to Rs 16.107
miliion and Rs 76.739 miliion for funded and unfunded gratuity schemes respectively.

7.1.14  The weighted average duration of funded gratuity and un-funded gratuity is 5.45 and 6.99 years
respectively.
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7.1.15  Description of the risks to the Company.
The defined benefit schemes expose the Company to the following risks:
Mortality risks - The risk that the actual mortality experience is different. The effect depends on the
beneficiaries’ service / age distribution and the benefit.
Final salary risks - The risk that the final salary at the time of cessation of service is different than what was
assumed. Since the benefit is calculated on the final salary, the benefit amount changes similarly.
Withdrawal risks - The risk of higher or jower withdrawal experience than assumed. The final effect could
go any way depending on the beneficiaries service/age distribution and the benefit.
Asset volatility - The plan liabilities are calculated using a discount rate set with reference to corporate
bond yields; if plan assets underperform this yield, this will create a deficit. The Fund believes that due to
the long-term nature of the plan liabilities and the strength of the Company's support, the current
investment strategy manages this risk adequately.
7.2 Employees compensated absences Note --- Rupees in '000 ---
Balance at the end of the year 7.2 9.874 62,809
Payable within next twelve months 354) {5,763)
57,046
727  Movement in the account during the
year is as follows:
Balance at the beginning of the year 13 58,137
Charge for the year 12,054 11,209
74,863 69,346
Encashed during the year - (4,989) (6,637)
Balance at the end of the year 69,874 62,809
8. DEFERRED LIABILITIES
Deferred tax - net 8.1 62,268
Bas Infrastructure Development Cess (GIDC) 8.2 186,463
Deferred income - Government grant 83 101,132
287,595
- Less: Current maturities of deferred liabilities
GIDC payable 79,534
Government grant 38,142 21420
- 177,327 100,954
254,304 186,641
517,223 248,809
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8.1

8.2

8.3

Deferred tax - net --- Rupees in '000 ---

Credit / (debit) balances arising in respect of
temporary differences relating to:
Taxable temporary difference

Accelerated tax depreciation 614,553
Deferred liabilities 6,471
Share of profit fromn associate -
733,807 621,024
Deductible temporary difference
Provision for expected credit loss o ('I 5 280) {9,280)
Provision for doubtful custom duty rebates recoverable i (26,205)
Provision for staff benefits (133137)
Interest payable on custom duties - 78) {8.681)
Pravision for tyre replacement allowance (27, 342] (17.121)
Minimum tax (41,898) (315,271)
Un-absorbed tax depreciation ('l 68 892) : (46,365)
Lease liabilities net of right-of-use assets B 428): {1,080)
Others (1,616)
(558.756)
262 919 62,268

The Company has recognised deferred tax asset on minimum turnover tax of taxable turnover amounting
to Rs 41.898 million (2021: Rs 315.271 million) as the Company, based on its financial projections, expects
to recoup it in the ensuing years. The Company carries out periodic assessments to determine if the
Company would be able to set off the minimum tax against the future tax liabilities of the Company,

The Supreme Court of Pakistan (SCP} through its judgment dated August 13, 2020 {"GIDC Judgement”)
declared the Gas Infrastructure Development Cess Act, 2015 {("GIDC Act 2015") as valid and intra vires the
Constitution of Pakistan 1973. i further allowed recovery of GIDC that has become due up to July 31, 2020,
by the gas company from their consumers in 48 equal monthly installments.

The Company has filed a suit before High Court of Sindh on September 18, 2620 on the grounds that
factual determination of the GIDC passed-on is to be carried out, which is pending adjudication. Meanwhile
the High Court of Sindh granted the Company an interim stay dated September 19, 2020 restraining the
gas companies from taking coercive action against the Company for non-payment of GIDC instaliments.

The Company has followed the relevant accounting standards and guidelines issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Pakistan in this regard.

This represents deferred government grant recognised in respect of the benefit of below-market interest
rate on Jong term finances as referred to in note 5. The benefit has been measured as the difference
between the fair value of the loan and the proceeds received. The Gompany has used the prevailing market
rate of mark-up for similar instruments to calculate fair values of respective loans.
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LONG TERM DEPOSITS FROM DEALERS

These deposits are interest free and are not refundable during the subsistence of dealership and are
utilised for the purpose of business as per the written agreements.

2022 A2
SHORT TERM FINANCES - Secured Note ~-- Rupees in '000 ---
Conventicnal 10.1 69 1,111,807
Shariah Compliant 10.1 58 846,746

2991027  TORGE5E3

Short term finance facilities available from commercial and islamic banks aggregate Rs 3,465 million
(2021: Rs 2,000 million) and are secured against pari passu charge over fixed assets (exciuding land and
building), stocks and trade debts of the Company. The rates of mark-up of these facilities range from
KIBOR plus 0% to KIBOR plus 0.85% per annum. These facilities are expiring on various dates upto March
31,2023.

Following are the changes in short term finances:

2022 S
Note --- Rupees in '000 ~~-
Opening balance 1,070,447
Disbursements net of repayments 888,106
Closing balance 1,958,553
RUNNING FINANCES UNDER MARK-UP
ARRANGEMENTS - Secured
Conventional 117 &11.3 3222824
Shariah Compliant 1.1 66,519
3,289,343

The Company has arranged running finance facilities from commercial and islamic banks on mark-up
basis to the extent of Rs 4,389 miliion (2021: Rs 5,050 million). The rates of mark-up on these
arrangements range from KIBOR plus 0.50% to KIBOR plus 1.25% per annum. These finance facilities are
secured against pari passu charge over fixed assets {excluding land and building), stocks and trade debts
of the Company and are expiring on various dates by March 31, 2023.

The facilities for opening letters of credit and guarantees as at June 30, 2022 aggregated Rs 5,500 million
(2021: Rs 5,200 million) of which the amount remaining unutilised at the year-end was Rs 3,867.4 million
(2027: Rs 2,950.8 million).

The year end balance includes Rs 122,519 million (2021: Rs 352.110 milfion) payable to Askari Bank
Limited - an associated company.
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12. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES Note -— Rupees in'000
Trade creditors 301,230 147,331
Bills payable 1,387,683 752,474
Accrued expenses 12.1 1118478
Royalty fee payable : 89,481
Advances from customers 12.2 48,842
Staff provident fund payabie 4613
Staff retirement gratuity 71.4 73,511
Short term deposits 1.852
Workers' profits participation fund payable 12.3 43577
Workers' welfare fund payable 18,186
Payable to Waqf-e-Kuli Khan 14,327
Interest payable on custom duties 1248125 29,933
Sales tax payable 93,632
Others 12.6 30,942

3,599,739 2467,179

12, Includes Rs 50.624 million (2021: Rs 35.510 million) pertaining to key management personnel.

12.2 Represent advances from customers received against sale of tyres and tubes in the ordinary course of
business. The advances outstanding as at June 30, 2021 amounting to Rs 48.842 million have been fully
recognized as revenue during the current year.

12.3 Workers' profits participation fund Note

--- Rupees in ‘000 ---

Balance at the beginning of the year 43,577 -
Interest on funds utilised in the

Company's business 35 -

Allocation for the year 34 43,577

43,577

Payments made during the year -

Balance as at June 30 43577

12.4 The Company had deferred the recognition of import levies relating to the plant and machinery imported
under a finance lease arrangement with istamic Development Bank (IDB), Jeddah as these were not
payable by the Company until the ownership of the subject plant and machinery was transferred in the
Company's name. The Federal Board of Revenue (FBR) had imposed a condition that interest at the
prevailing bank rate shall be payable on the import levies deferred till the date such levies are paid.
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During the year ended June 30, 2001 the Appraisement Collectorate, Custom House, Karachi (ACCH)
1ssued a final notice to the Company to deposit all outstanding dues amounting to 8s 208.323 million being
interest on custom duties including surcharge and delayed surcharge calculated upto March 31, 2001. [n
reply the Company had filed an application with the High Court of Sindh to vacate the said charge of
interest.

The High Court of Sindh, during year ended June 30, 2005, dismissed the petition filed by the Company.
ACCH issued another final notice to the Company to deposit all outstanding dues amounting to Rs 294.907
miflion being interest on custom duties including surcharge and delayed surcharge calculated upto May 15,
2005. The Company filed an appeal with the Supreme Court of Pakistan against the decision of the High
Court of Sindh.

During the year ended June 30, 2006, the Company filed an application for alternate dispute resolution with
the Afternate Dispute Resolution Committee on the direction of the Supreme Court of Pakistan,

The ADRC, during year ended June 30, 2007, recommended that the Company shall be liable to interest on
late payment of principal amounting to Rs 111.547 miflion and surcharge on late payment of principal
amounting to Rs 2.983 million, however, the Company shall not be liable to surcharge on fate payment of
interest. The FBR accepted the recommendations of the ADRC, except for the waiver of surcharge on the
late payment of interest, and instructed the Company to pay Rs 114.530 million on account of interest on
custom duties including surcharge thereon. The Company's pending refund claims upto that time
amounting to Rs 20.195 million had also been processed and adjusted by the ACCH. During that year, the
Company also made a partial payment amounting to Rs 40 million in respect of the £FBR's demand based
on ADRC recommendations. During the year ended June 30, 2009, the Company made a further partial
payment amounting to Rs 20 million in respect of the FBR's demand.

The FBR, during the year ended June 30, 2011, adjusted an amount of Rs 4.402 million against outstanding
interest and customs duties which resulted in the reduction of liability towards the FBR to Rs 29.933
million.

During the year ended June 30, 2001 an amount of Rs 5 million was paid by the Company under protest on
account of interest on import levies. Further, refunds of custom duty rebates amounting to Rs 4,323 million
and Rs 4.070 million were adjusted by the customs authorities during the year ended June 30, 2000 and
2001 respectively against their demand of interest on import levies referred to in note 12.4. The
management is of the view that the above adjustments aggregating Rs 13.993 million will be made against
the amount of interest payable on custom duties, as more fully explained in note 12.4. However, pending a
formal adjustment order, the amount of Rs 13.993 million is shown receivable as 'current account balances
with statutory authorities ' {(note 26).

Others include vehicle deposits under the Company's vehicle policy aggregating Rs 3.635 million (2021: Rs
£.8964 million).




NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

13. ACCRUED MARK-UP Note

Mark-up accrued on:
- long term finances
- short term finances
- running finances

--- Rupees in '000 ---

139

22,457
: 32,096

83,998 74,623
178,709 129,176

131 Include mark-up amounting to Bs 7.71 million (2021: Rs 16.128 million) due to Askari Bank Limited - an

associated company.,

14, PROVISION Note --- Rupees in '000 -~~~
Tyre replacement aliowance 14.1 82,857 69,038
14.7 Provision for tyre replacement allowance
Ralance at the beginning of the year 48,700
Charge for the year 1411 & 30, 70,729
119,429
Claims paid / adjusted {(60,391)
Balance as at June 30 82,857 59,038

1431  This represents provision on account of tyre replacement claims expected to be received by the Company

in the coming years.

15. CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

151 Contingencies

15,11 The Central Excise and Taxation Department had issued a demand notice for payment of sales tax of Rs
16.775 million. This represents sales tax levied on agricultural tyres supplied to approved assembly
plants which were otherwise exempt under SRO 553(13/94 dated June 9, 1994 as amended vide SRO
565(1)/84 dated June 9, 1894 during the period from July 1994 to Septernber 1995. The Company filed
an appeal with the Collector, Central Excise and Land Customs {Appeals} on November 25, 1997 which
was rejected. The Company filed an appeal against that order before the Customs, Central Excise and
Sales Tax Appeliate Tribunal which had stayed the recovery of sales tax fram the Company, subject to
the condition that the Company furnishes an indemnity bond to the satisfaction of the Collector of Sales
Tax. Accordingly, the Company furnished the indemnity bond dated March 18, 1998 of Rs 16.775

million.
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The Company also filed an application No. B&CA/2.020/01/97 dated November 25, 1997 with the
Collector of Sales Tax (East), Karachi for grant of exemption from sales tax in terms of section 65 of the
Sales Tax Act, 1990, However, the FBR on finalisation of the report by the Collector of Sales Tax and
Central Excise (East), rejected the Company's application through letter No. C No. 1/52-STT/97 dated
July 19, 2000. The Company filed a constitutional petition No.1939/2000 against the decision of the
FBR in the High Court of Sindh under article 199 of the Constitution of Pakistan, 1973 which was
dismissed.

The Collector of Sales Tax and Central Excise {East), Karachi had adjusted refund claims filed by the
Company aggregating Rs 12.823 million against the aforementioned demand notice upto the year
ended June 30, 2002. The Company, during the year ended June 30, 2004, deposited the remaining
balance of Rs 3.952 million as 'payment under protest’.

However, during the year ended June 30, 2006, the Customs, Excise and Sales Tax Appellate Tribunal
allowed the Company's appeal and set aside the order of the Collector of Customs, Sales Tax and
Central Excise (Appeals). The Collector of Customs, Sales Tax and Central Excise (Appeals), during year
ended June 30, 2007, filed a request for rectification of error before the Custom, Excise and Sales Tax
Appellate Tribunal,

During the year ended June 30, 2016, all verification proceedings were completed; however,
Commissioner Inland Revenue rejected the Company's application for refund being tirne barred as
application was filed after one year from the date of Appeliate Tribunal Inland Revenue (ATIR) order. The
Company has applied to the FBR for condonation of time limit under section 74 and is hopeful that
refund of Rs 16.775 million would be realised which is included in sales tax under protest {note 27).

Certain claims have been filed against the Company in respect of employees’ matters. The aggregate
exposure of the Company under these claims amounts approximately to Rs 12.63 million (2021: Rs
12.88 million). These cases are pending in various labour courts, appellate tribunals and High Court of
Sindh, The Company, based on the advice of its legal counsel, is of the view that it has a fair chance of
success in the appeals and accordingly no provision has been recognised in these financial statements.

Tax authorities passed orders dated October 18, 2016 under sections 161 / 205 of the Income Tax
Ordinance, 2001 in respect of monitoring of withholding of taxes for tax years 2010 and 2014 and issued
demand of Rs 11.88S million and Rs 20.060 million respectively on the premise that requisite tax was
not withheld by the Company at the time of making payments against various expenses. These
demands include Rs 1.651 million and Rs 3.401 million default surcharge under section 205 of the
Income Tax Ordinance, 2001.

The Company filed appeals with the CIR(A) against the impugned orders. CIR(A) confirmed the orders
passed by the tax authority. The Company filed appeals before the ATIR against the orders of CIR(A)
which were decided against the Company. The Company has filed references to the High Court against
the order of ATIR.




NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS % , Q
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 /v

15.1.4

15.1.5

15.1.6

Further, the Company has deposited Rs £9.375 million against abovementioned demands and has
recognised this in other receivables (note 27) as ‘Income tax paid under protest'. The Company, based
on the advice of its tax consultant, is of the view that it has a fair chance of success in the appeals and
accordingly no provision has been recognised in these financial statements.

Tax authorities passed an order dated October 18, 2016 under sections 161 / 205 of the Income Tax
Ordinance, 2001 in respect of monitoring of withholding of taxes for the tax year 2013 and 2015 and
issued demands of Rs 16.165 and Rs 29.675 million respectively {including default surcharge and
penalty) on the premise that requisite tax was not withheld by the Company at the time of making
payments against incentive to dealers and advertising and publicity.

The Company filed appeals before the CIR(A) against the impugned order. The CIR{A) has confirmed the
order passed by the department. The Company has filed appeal before ATIR against the arder of CIR(A),
however, the hearing on appeal is pending. Further, the Company has deposited Rs 20.663 million
against abovementicned demand and has recognised this in other receivabies {note 27) as ‘Income tax
paid under protest’. The Company, based on the advice of its tax consultant, is of the view that it has a
fair chance of success in the appeals and accerdingly no provision has been recognised in these
financial statements.

Deputy Commissioner Inland Revenue (DCIR} through its order dated June 14, 2017 made certain
additions and adjustment to the Company’s taxable income for the tax year 2016 and issued a demand
of Rs 216.732 million.These adjustments included Rs 175.409 million in respect of tax charged at the
rate of 10% under section 5A of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 on undistributed reserves. The
Company earlier obtained stay order from the High Court of Sindh on the imposition of tax on
undistributed reserves and filed suit for declaration and permanent injunction challenging the vires of
the above said section. The High Court of Sindh vide its order dated Aprit 11, 2022 decided the matter in
favour of the Company.

The Company has deposited Rs 41.323 million against abovementioned demand and has recognised
this in other receivables as 'Income tax paid under protest’ (note 27}.

The Company filed an appeal before CIR(A) against the above mentioned order and CIR(A) confirmed
the additions made by the assessing officer. The Company then filed appeal before ATIR against the
order of CIR(A), who vide its order dated April 25, 2022 has decided the case in favour of the Company
and the Company has applied for the appeai effect of the above ATIR order,

The Company in response to the requirements of S.R.0. 855(1)/2007 paid the special excise duty
amounting to Rs 12.203 millien during the period from July 2007 to October 2010. However, the
Company had inadvertently failed to adjust this duty against the input tax. The Company has filed
various applications to the FBR for adjustment of the abovementioned payment,

The FBR through its letter C.No. 2(2)ST&FE/Cond/2014 dated December 16, 2015 rejected the
applications. The Company has filed an appeal before the High Court of Sindh for condonation of time
which is pending for hearing, The management of the Company, based on the advice of its legal counsel,
is confident that its submissions shall be accepted and has a fair chance of success in the appeal and

accordingly no provision has been recognised in these financial statements.
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ACIR through its order dated January 15, 2018, made certain additions and adjustment 1o the
Company's taxable income for the tax year 2017 and raised a demand of Rs 53.45 million (after
rectification) as mentioned below, which was adjusted against the refunds of the Company. The
Company filed an appeal before the CIR(A) against the abovementioned order and CIR(A) through an
order dated November 29, 2018 confirmed all of the adjustments made by the ACIR except for the
disallowed finance cost amounting to Rs 2.442 million.

The department has also filed an appeal before ATIR against the decision made by the CIR(A) of the
above mentioned finance cost.

The Company filed an appeal before the ATIR against the order made by CIR(A), which vide its order
dated April 25, 2022 has decided the case in favour of the Company and the Company has applied for
the appeal effect of the order of ATIR.

The CIR selected the Company for audit under section 177 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 for the
tax year 2017. The department has made further amendment of assessment to the tax year 2017 and
made certain additions / adjustments to the taxable income.

On the basis of the additions / adjustments, a demand of Rs 1.271 million was raised and adjusted with
Company's refund, The Company has filed a rectification application to the concerned officer as the
Company believes that the department has overstated the taxable income by Rs 90 million. During the
year ended June 30, 2020, the concerned officer passed rectification order in favour of the Company.

Further, the Company has filed appeal before CIR{A) against the above order but the order was
confirmed by the CIR(A). The Company then filed an appeal before ATIR against the order of the CIR(A),
however, the appeal is pending for hearing. The Company, based on the advice of its tax consultant, is
of the view that it has a fair chance of success in the appeals and accordingly no provision has been
recognised in these financial statements,

DCIR through its order dated July 2, 2019 made certain additions / adjustments to the Company's
taxable income for the tax year 2018 and issued a demand of Rs 98.926 million, which was adjusted
against the refunds of the Company.

The Company has filed an appeal to CIR{A) against the order made by the DCIR, which is pending to
date. The Company, based on the advice of its tax consultants, is of the view that it has a fair chance of
success in the appeal and accordingly no provision has been recognised in these financial statements.

CIR{A) through its order dated December 12, 2018 confirmed certain additions to the Company's
taxable income for the tax year 2006, previously made by DCIR through its order under section 221 and
section 122(1) of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001, whereby, the DCIR had raised a demand of Rs 32.612
milion which was adjusted from the refunds of the Company.

The Company has filed an appeal before ATIR against the order of the CIR(A} which is pending for hearing.
The Company, based on the advice of its tax consultant, is of the view that it has a fair chance of success in
the appeal and accordingly no provision has been recognised in these financial statements.
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15.1.10

1511

15.1.12

1565.1.13

The tax authorities issued notices under section 176 ¢f the Income Tax Ordinance, 2007 in respect of
short deduction of tax on the basis of sales tax returns filed for the tax years 2016 and 2017 amounting
to Rs 7.961 million and Rs 69.629 million respectively. The Company has furnished the reconciliation
and other required details to the concerned officer. During the year, the tax authorities passed order for
recovery of Rs 2.126 million and 2.917 million including default surcharge and penalty. The Company
filed appeal before the CIR(A) against the said orders, however, hearing in appeal is pending, The
Company, based on the advice of its tax consultant, is of the view that it has a fair chance of success in
the appeal and accordingly no provision has been recognised in these financial statements.

The Company has received an order from DCIR dated March 7, 2018 whereby DCIR disallowed
adjustment of input tax on goods and services amounting 1o Rs 63.248 million along with default
surcharge calculated upen the time of payment and penalty. The Company had paid Rs 17.928 million
(sales tax under protest - note 27) to obtain stay against the aforementioned demand order. The case
has been heard by the CIR(A) and the demand was upheld via order dated July 31, 2019, The Company
filed an appeal on August 22, 2019 before ATIR against the order dated July 31, 2019 which is pending
adjudication. The Company, based on the advice of its tax consultant, is of the view that it has a fair
chance of success in the appeal and accordingly no provision has been recognised in these financial
statements.

On July 2, 2019, the Company received an order from the DCIR wherein the DCIR made a total demand
of Rs 234.034 million along with penalty and default surcharge for the tax periods from July 2016 to
June 2018 in respect of inadmissible input tax, short payment of further tax and sales tax withholding
claimed by the Company,

The Company filed an appeal to CIR(A} where CIR(A) upheld the demand of DCIR via order dated August
22, 2019. The Company filed an appeal before ATIR against the order dated August 22, 2019 which is
pending adjudication before the ATIR. The Company, based on the advice of its tax consultant, is of the
view that it has a fair chance of success in the appeal and accordingly no provision has been recognised
in these financial statements.

ACIR through its order dated June 30, 2021, made certain additions and adjustment to the Company's
taxable income for the tax year 2015 and raised a demand of Rs 251.402 million. The Company has filed
an appeal before the CIR (A) against the abovementioned order.

During the year the CIR(A), through its order dated June 15, 2022, has partially granted relief in
Company's favour and upheld ACIR decision on disallowance of tax credits and WWF paid under the
provincial act,

The Company is in process of filing appeal before ATIR against the disallowance made by CIR(A). The

Company, based on the advice of its tax consultant, is of the view that it has a fair chance of success in
the appeal and accordingly no provision has been recognised in these financial statements.

GENERAL
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15.1.14 OnJune 30, 2022, the Company received an order from the DCIR wherein the DCIR raised a demand of
Rs 340.094 million, penalty of Rs 17.004 million and default surcharge to be computed at the time of
payment. The demand is based on the comparison of the declarations in sales tax returns and income
tax returns filed by the Company during tax period July 2016 to June 2017. The Company filed an appeal
before CIR(A) on July 28, 2022 which is pending adjudication.

The Company, based on the advice of its tax consultant, is of the view that it has a fair chance of
success in the appeal and accordingly, no provision has been recognised in these financial statements.

Note --- Rupees in '000 ---
15.1.15 Guarantees issued by commercial banks on
behalf of the Company

174,267

151,16 Guarantees include Rs 165,9 million (2021: Rs 76.5 million) issued on behalf of the Company by Askari
Bank Limited - an associated company.

16.1.17 Post dated chegues issued to the Coliector of Customs
against duty on imported plant & machinery,
raw materials and stores & spares - 41,928 34,628

15.2 Commitments

15.21  Commitments in respect of:

- letters of credit for capital expenditure 442 655

- letters of credit for purchase of raw materials
and stores & spares 1,382,746

- purchase orders issued to local suppliers for
capital expenditure 88,625
- sales contracts entered into by the Company 237,757
- tentative schedules for supply of tyres 2,654,844

16. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Operating fixed assets 16.1 4,908,830 4595512
Capital work-In-progress 16.6 - - 589,368 601,813
i 597,326
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

16.1 Operating fored 2ssets

/rvres

------- --=------ Rupees in 000 ~--~weewmusar

A1 July ¥ E020
Cost 39427 1031708 J03AR2L 5621724 433877 96,142 547525 306530 42421 224483 76026 2623130
Aprimulated eepreciation - aninwg 127992 2405621 159333 62,494 27.m3 176085 25379 TRT.NI8 BRH&4Y 3R11R%9
Aogumukated impairmert - - - 691 - - 363 - - - - 1,664
Mt bk vale 39452 6GBOE3S TEH4Z 3214812 21454 33648 27BISD 130481 T4z 57,285 10185 4810777
Year ended June 30,2001
Transkers from CWIP - £49.333 3,048 363N 9121 ™ 65,007 B118 - 24046 pALY 257,956
Mhapnsals

- st - - - 18464 - - 3148 13,106 - 99 166 36,143

+ accumulated depreciation (14,274} - {3.148) (9.652) “ (19% {138} {2ran

- - - 4190 - - - 3814 - - 28 773z

Ciepweciation charge (note 16.4) - 45,683 1662 241914 38368 9746 437 43,358 572 15905 6950 474 AR
Closing et beok value 724285 N 67279 3,005, 039 45297 24613 297485 ‘I 112? 13470 61,526 5368 4505517
At June 30, 2021
Qo 30452 1421048 206,883 56390541 4420998 96,673 009380 37 4E8 42421 248,330 TROIT  BB45043
Adasurilate deprection - 96756 TIOBS4 2633261 1977 TI260  M1LETE 2097 28,951 186804 T2.653 4249377
Acourmulated imparment - - - [ 3 - - 363 - - - - 1.064
Net book value 39452 V214285 67229 3006099 24529/ MB13 297446 NPT 13410 81,626 5368 4595512

Year ended June 30, 2022
Transfers from CwP

Disposals

~ oSt

- accurmuiated depreciation -

36,970 ||
(36519)

Depreciation charge (ote 16.4) f:'

5

252,442

Closing net book valve

At June 34, 2022
Caost
Aveurmlater! depeeciation

Accumulated erpairmens -

153,369

1054

Net book value

55,514

Drepwaciation rate (% per annum)

10

4508830
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162 Cost of items of operating fixed assets that are fully depreciated amounted to Rs 1,575.113 million (2021:
Rs 1,603.854 million).

163 Particulars of immovable property (i.e. land and building) in the name of the Company are as follows:

Locati Usage of immovable Total area Covered area
ocation property {In square meter) {In square meter)
a) H-23/2, Landhi Industrial Manufacturing facility 101,000 77,000
Trading Estate, Landhi, Karachi
) Plot # B/30 - B SITF Area Warehouse fagility 11,700 6,000
Sukkur
2022 #0010
16.4  Depreciation charge has been Note --- Rupees in ‘000 ---
allocated as follows:
Cost of goods manufactured 30.1 439385 423828

Administrative expenses 31 - 16,645, 18,838
Distribution cost 32 27,589 22,223
183619 464,889

16.5 The details of operating fixed assets disposed of during the year having net book value exceeding Rs
500,000 each are as follows:

Particulars of Cost Accumulated Nethook Sale Gain / Mode of Sold to
assets depreciation value proceeds (loss) disposal
----------- Rupees in 000 ----wvvsmu-

Honda Civic 3,497 641 2856 2,798 {58) Company  Mr. Saiyid Khusro lgbal
policy {(Ex - Employee)

Suzuki Swift 1716 772 944 1,259 315 Company  MrMaj, (R)Bilawar Khan
policy (Ex - Employee)

Honda Civic 2.561 1921 640 460 (180) Company  Mr. Brig(R) Najam
policy (Ex - Employee)

June 30, 2022 1,774 3,334 4,440 4,517 77

June 30, 2021 22,099 15,102 6,997 17425 10,428
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

16.6 Capital work-in-progress

16.6.1

16.6.2

17.

17.1

As at July 1,

GR

/s

Additions Transfers As at June 30,

Buildings 3,298 12263 5,006

Electrical installations 4,391 24,135 - - 3_.536

Plant and machinery 564,020 466,134 537.496 492 658

Boilers and accessories 19,237 7,224 17.828 8,633

Moulds 10,638 129,416 112,697

Vehicles 1,711 92,046 82,596

Factory and office equipment 793 9,542 557

l.aboratory equipment - 43427 43427

Computer equipment - 3,859 1822 2,03

Furniture and fixtures - 937 - 9
604,088 788,983 801,428 591,643

Provision for a doubtful advance (2,275) - - (2,275)
601,813 788,983 801,428 '

Capital work in progress includes Rs 35.685 million (2021: Rs 81.320 million) representing advance
payments made to suppliers for procurement of operating fixed assets.

During the year, the Company has capitalised borrowing costs amounting to Rs 7.756 million (2021: Rs
11.786 million) on its gualifying assets at the current year's weighted average rate of its general borrowings

of 4.13% per annum (2021: 8.14% per annum).

RIGHT-GF-USE ASSETS
Net book value as at June 30

Reconciliation of carrying amount at
beginning and end of the year
Cost

At the beginning of the year
Disposais during the year

At June 30

Accumulated depreciation

At the beginning of the year
Depreciation charge for the year
Disposals during the year

At June 30

Net book value

Note --- Rupees in '000 ---

171 1,317 4838

50,870
(32,106)

28764

(17,315)
(11.963)
5,352

(23,926)

4,838
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17.2 The Right of use asset pertains 10 leased warehouses which are used for storing Company's inventory.

17.3 The depreciation charge for the year has been allocated to distribution cost {note 32).

Note --- Rupees in '000 »«~

18. INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Net book value as at June 30 18.1 2,698
8.1 Reconciliation of carrying amount at
beginning and end of the year
Cost
At the beginning of the year 81.953
Additions during the year 1,759
At June 30 183 83712
Accumulated amortisation |
At the beginning of the year 81,014 79,298 l
Amortisation charge 18.2 1,716 |
At June 30 81,014
Net book value 2,698
Amotrtisation rate (% per annum) 33.33
18.2  Amortisation charge has been
allocated as follows: :
Cost of goeds manufactured 30.1 - 259
Administrative expenses 3N R YL 1,457
1716
18.3 Intangible assets represent software licenses and implementation cost.
19. INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATED COMPANY - quoted

Ghandhara Industries Limited

- Eguity accounted investment
Balance at beginning of the year - . 19,408 13,240
Share of profit for the year 65 6,168
Balance at end of the year 19,408

19,1 Investment in Ghandhara Industries Limited (GIL) represents 201,400 (2021: 201,400) fully paid ordinary
shares of Rs 10 each representing 0.473% (2021: 0.473%) of its issued, subscribed and paid-up share
capital as at June 30, 2022. GIL was incorporated on February 23, 1963. GIL's shares are quoted on
Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited. The principal activity is the assembly, progressive manufacturing and
sale of Isuzu trucks, buses and pick ups. The registered office of the Company is at F-3, Hub Chowki Road,
S.LT.E, Karachi. The manufacturing facilities of GIL are located at S.I.T.E., Karachi with regional offices at
Lahore, Multan, Rawalpindi and Peshawar,

GENERAL
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19.2 The Company considers GIL as its associate and follows equity accounting as it has significant influence
~over GIL based on common directorship.

19.3 The summary of financial information / reconciliation of GIL as of March 31, 2022 is as follows:

Un-audited Un-audited
As at As at
March 31 March 31

. B --- Rupees in '000 «~-
Summarised statement of financial position

Non current assets 4,317,751 4,546,088
Current assets 12,043,187 11,002,722
. 15548810
Non current liabilities 164,320
Current liabilities 9,896,224
G4 10,060,544
Net assets 6864488 5488266
Reconciliation to carrying amount '
Opening net assets 5,488,266 4,184,106
Profit for the year 222 1,304,160
Closing net assets § 5,488,266
Company's share (Percentage) 0.473%
Company's share 25,959
Pre-acquisition profits {6,551)
Carrying amount of investment 19,408

Nine months period ended
March 31, March 31,

--- Rupees in '000 ---
Summarised profit or loss o -
Reveriue 17,755,871 10,602,848
Profit before tax 1589915 483132
Profit after tax 1,189,537 413,607

19.4 The above figures are based on unaudited condensed interim financial information of GIL for the nine
months period ended March 31, 2022. The latest financial statements of GIL as at June 30, 2022 are not
presently available. Accordingly, results of operations of first three quarters of financial year 2022 and last
quarter of financial year 2021 have been considered for accounting purpose.

19.5 The market value of investment as at June 30, 2022 was Rs 31.815 million (2021: Rs 56.195 million).
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20.

20.1

20.2

203

20.4

205

206
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LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES Note --- Rupees in '000 ---
Considered good - secured
Loans and advances due from:;

- executives 20.1 & 20.2 1,934 1,298
- ather employees 20.1 15,126 13,071

17,060 14,369
Less:

Amounts recoverable within one year and
grouped under current assets

- executives 555
- other employees 4775
25 ; 5330

16,908 9,039

These represent interest free loans and advances provided to executives and other employees as per the
terms of employment. Loans are provided for purchase of motor vehicles and advances for furnishing of
house, Loans are repayable and advances are amortisable over a period of two to five years by way of
monthly instalments. These are secured against respective motor vehicles and employees' vested
retirement benefits.

Reconciliation of carrying amount of
toans and advances to executives

Balance at the beginning of the year 1,466
Disbursements 1,208

2,674
Amortisation (1,376)
Balance as at June 30 1,298

The maximum aggregate amount outstanding at the end of any month during the year ended June 30,
2022 from executives against loans and advances aggregated Rs 2.113 million (2021: Rs 2.522 million).

Advances to executives include an amount of Rs 0.444 million {2021: Rs 0.121 million) provided to the
Chief Executive of the Company as furniture advance in accordance with his terms of employment and in
accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2017.

The carrying values of these loans and advances are neither past due nor impaired. The cradit quality of
these financial assets can be assessed with reference to no default in recent history.

Long term loans have been carried at cost as the effect of carrying these balances at amortised cost would
not be material in the overall context of these financial statements.
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21,

22,

23,

231

24,

LONG TERM DEPOSITS Note --- Rupees in '000 ---

Considered good - unsecured and interest free

Security deposits for:
- utilities 20,529
- others 1,935
22,464
Provision for doubtful deposit (436)
22,028
STORES AND SPARES
- inhand 628,179
- i transit 7.861
536,040
STOCKS
Raw materials
- inhand 1,855,840
- in transit 870,253
303 2,726,093
Work-in-process 301 193,782
Finished goods
- inhand 23.1 1,885,506
- intransit 35,826
30 1,921,332
4,841,207

Finished goods include items costing Rs 141.204 million (2021 : Rs 161,846 million) which are stated at
their net realisable values aggregating Rs 95.088 million (2021: Rs 116.880 million). The aggregate amount
charged to profit or loss in respect of stocks written down to their net realisable value is Rs 1.150 miflion
(2021: Rs 10.408 million).

TRADE DEBTS - unsecured Note --- Rupees in '000 ---
Considered good
Associated Companies

Ghandhara Industries Limited 25,601
Ghandhara Nissan Limited 4,359

Sut Northern Gas Pipeline Limited 121
Ghandhara DF {Private) Limited -
30,081

Others 1,687,858
Considered doubtful - others B,: 32000
2,564,674 1,749,839
Provision for expected credit loss 241 (46,302) {32,000

2,518,372 1,717,939
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24.2

243

244

25.
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Provision for expected credit loss Note --- Rupees in "000 ---

Balance at the beginning of the year

32000 42307

Provision made during the year 31 936
Armount reversed during the year 24.4 & 33 (11,273)
Balance at the end of the year 32,000

The maximum aggregate amount due from related parties at the end of any month during the year was Rs
£1.395 million {2021: Rs 46.685 million).

As at June 30, 2022, trade debts of Rs 27.988 million (2021: Rs 25.929 million) were past due and not
Impaired. These relate to a number of independent customers for whom there is no recent history of
default. The ageing analysis of aggregate trade debts is as follows:

Associated Companies Others
2021 2022
------------------ Rupees in ‘000 -~---=-nmemeeannnn

0to 30 days 26,246 1643462
31 to 80 days 3,789 16,667
61 to 180 days 46 25,929
181 10 360 days - 4,488
Over one year - 29,312
30,081 2,503,279 1,719,858
Provision for expected
credit loss - (32,000)
30,081 1,687,858

This reversal has been made because of subsequent receipt of the respective amount.

2022 20
LOANS AND ADVANCES - considered good- Note «~- Rupees in ‘000 --~
Secured
Current portion of long term loans and advances 20 5,330
Unsecured
Loans and advances due from:
- employees 251 32472
- suppliers, contractors and others 36,866
69,338
74,668
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251

26,

26.1

27.

28,

28.1

DEPQSITS AND PREPAYMENTS

Considered good and unsecured
Trade deposits - interest free
Call deposit receipts

Prepayments

Current account balances with
statutory authorities

Note

261

125

GR

These represent interest free festival loans, general loans, special loans, salary advance and Eid advance
provided to employees in accordance with the Company's policy and have maturities upto twelve months.

2022

--- Rupees in '000 -~

297 |

32,496

6 27,686
10,967 14,712
13,993 13,993
57,388 88,887

These represent interest free call deposit receipts issued from a commercial bank in favour of respective
commandants of varicus spares depots of the Pakistan Army against supply of tyres.

OTHER RECEIVABLES - unsecured

Export benefit receivable (duty drawback)
Provision for doubtful export benefit receivable

Sales tax paid under protest

Custom duty rebates recoverable
Provision for custom duty rebates recoverahle

Margin and deposits against bank guarantees

Income tax paid under protest

Others

Provision for doubtful receivables

CASH AND BANK BALANCES

With banks in:

- current accounts
- deposit account

Cash and cheques in-hand

Note

15.1.1 &
15.1.11

1513,
15.1.4&151.5

28.1

--- Rupees in '000 ---

658 658
8 (658)
34,703 34,703
- 89,705 89,705
(89,705) (89,705)
35,900 6,628
121,361
726,762 24,482
(1.637)] (1,637)
25,225 22945
217,189 185,637
62,931
9,067
71,998
2,400
74,398

137,393

Deposit account is held with Askari Bank Limited - an associated company and it carries mark-up at the
weighted average rate of 7.5% (2021: 5.5%) per annum.
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30.

30.1
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SALES - net
Manufactured goods
Import
Export

Trading goods

Less:

- sales tax

- discounts

- commission and allowances

COST OF SALES

Opening stock of finished goods
Cost of goods manufactured
Finished goods purchased

Closing stock of finished goods

Cost of goods manufactured
Opening work-in-process
Raw materials consumed
Stores and spares consumed
Salaries, wages and benefits
Royalty fee

Travelling, conveyance and entertainment

Vehicles running expenses
Legal and professional charges
Power and fuel

Rent, rates and taxes
Insurance

Repairs and maintenance

Tyre replacement aliowance

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment

Amortisation

Printing and stationery
Postage and telephone
Transportation

Fees and subscriptions
Security and maintenance
Other manufacturing expenses

Closing work-in-process

Note

30.1

23

30.3

30.4

30.2

305

14
16.4
18.2

23

--- Rupees in '000 ---

21,866,197 16,359,571

164,567 189,576

323,147 311614

353;93 16,860,761

2476,838
264,375
195978

3,765,634

2937241

18,588,299 13,923,520

- 1,921,332 1,666,028

15,995

060 | | 11,704,630

370,306

12,074,936
{1,921,332)

11,819,632

189,727
7,233,718
394,665
1,964,461
201,385
2,719
793 28,727
5,387 4,344

1,478,514 1,029,535

40,911 61,557

- .38,542. 36,947

74,306

70,729
423828
259
2,328
2,538
154,038

1,520
18,352
12,735

11,898412
(193,782)

11,704,630
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30.2

30.3

30.4

30.5

3.

313

The royalty fee pertains to Continental Tire The Americas, LLC with registered address 1830 MacMillan
Park Drive Fort Mill, South Carolina 29707, United States of America.

Raw materials consumed Note -

Rupees in ‘000 ~--
S 1,462,476
11,371,570 8497335
14,097,663 9959811
Closing stock 23 (3,059,163)  (2,726,093)
11, 7,233,718

Opening stock
Purchases during the year

Salaries, wages and benefits include Rs 54.486 million (2021 Rs 50.231 million) and Rs 14.771 million
(2021: Rs 15.724 million) in respect of staff retirement benefits gratuity and provident fund respectively.

Expense in respect of short term leases amounted to Rs 40.911 million (2021: Rs 45.252 milfion).

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES Note

Salaries and benefits 31.1 205,842
Travelling and conveyance 1,024
Vehicles running expenses 5496
Legal and professional charges 23262
Auditors’ remuneration 31.2 15152
Rent, rates and taxes 102
Insurance 2,389
Repairs and maintenance 1,564
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 16.4 18,838
Amortisation 18.2 1457
Printing and stationery 1145
Postage and telephone 875
Provision for expected credit loss 24.1 936
Computer expenses 17,11
Directors' fee 31.3 8,800
Fees and subscriptions 7,654
Other expenses - 4114 3,490

332,219 ¢ 315,207

Salaries and benefits include Rs 8.639 million (2021: Rs 7.816 million) and Rs 4,235 million (2021: Rs 4.223
million) in respect of staff retirement benefits gratuity and provident fund respectively.
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3N.2 Auditors' remuneration -~- Rupees in "000 ---

Fee for audit, half yearly review and Code

of Corporate Governance review 2,000
Taxation and statutory certifications 12,902
14,902

Out-of-pocket expenses s isi| 250
7,010: 15,152

3.3 Directors’ fee

Aggregate amount charged in these financial statements amounts to Rs 8.80 million {2021: Rs 8.90
million) for meetings fee to 9 (2021. 8) directors.

32. DISTRIBUTION COST Note -=« Rupees in '000 ---
Salaries and benefits 32.1 224792 232,620
Travelling, conveyance and entertainment 28,069
Vehicle running expenses 7,205
L.egal and professional charges 82
Advertisement and sales promotion 424 106,873
Rent, rates and taxes 3272 T 28471 17,639
Insurance 1,568 2,464
Repairs and maintenance 2414
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 16.4 22,223
Depreciation on right-of-use assets 17.1 11,963
Printing and stationery 519
Postage and telephone -3, 2,655
Freight and insurance 192,180 153,428
(Gas and electricity 4,692 3,678
Fees and subscriptions =19 119
Security and maintenance 9,501 2,660
Other expenses f 2774

597,285

321 Salaries and benefits include Rs 11.807 million (2021: Rs 7.240 million) and Rs 2.336 million (2021: Rs
2.475 milfion) in respect of staff retirement benefits gratuity and provident fund respectively.

322 Expense in respect of short term leases amounted to Rs 28.422 million (2021: Rs 17.050 miliion).
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33. QTHER INCOME Note --- Rupees in '000 ---
Profit on bank deposits - conventional bank 656
Sale of scrap {net of sales tax) 17,755
Gain on termination of lease 17,663
Remeasurement gain on GIDC liability 259,701
Gain on sale of operating fixed assets 12,568
Reversal of provision for expected credit loss 241 11,273
Exchange gain - net 31,439
Others 654
181,697
34. OTHER EXPENSES
Workers' profit participation fund 12.3 33,510 43,577
Workers' welfare fund 12 9] 18,186
Exchange loss - net -
Donations 34 15,877
77,640
34.7 Donations during the year are as follows:
Donee
Wagqf-e-Kuli Khan - (note 34.1.1) 14,327
The Citizens Foundation 1,550
15,877

3411 Lt Gen. (Retd.) Ali Kuli Khan Khattak and Mr. Ahmad Kuli Khan Khattak, Directors of the Company, are
trustees of Wagf-e-Kuli Khan,

35, FINANCE COST Note --- Rupees in "000 ---
Mark-up on:
- long term finances 113,602
- short term finances 80,709
- running finances 289,773
Interest on workers' profit participation fund 12.3 -
Interest on lease labilities 6 583 4021
Interest cost on GIDC fiability 7,386
Bank charges and guarantee commission 8,657
504,048
36. TAXATION
Current 36.1 212,01
Deferred 12,806
224817
GENERAL
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36.1 includes an amount of Rs 208.956 miliion relating to prior year which has been netted off against the tax
charge for the year and this do not impact the total tax charge of Rs 267.765 million as a similar
adjustment has been made to the deferred tax.

36.2 The tax on the Company's profit before tax differs from the theoretical amount that would arise using the
Company's applicable tax rate as foltows:

Profit before taxation 787473
Tay at the applicable rate of 29% (2021; 29%) 231,267
Tax effect of:
- impact of change in tax rate and cthers (1,149)
- income assessed under Final Tax Regime {6,307}
(6,450)
- super tax -
224,817
36.3 In accordance with the Finance Act, 2022, super tax at the rate of 4% for tax year 2022 and onwards has

been levied on certain categories of tax payers in addition to the corporate tax rate of 29%. Accordingly, the
Company has recorded deferred tax at 33%, except for brought forward depreciation losses, in accordance
with applicable accounting and reporting standards.

2022 SOp
--- Rupees in '000 ---

37. EARNINGS PER SHARE

371 Basic earnings per share

Profit after taxation 572,656

- Number of shares ---

Weighted average number of ordinary shares 121,933,350

--- Rupees ---

Earnings per share " 292 470

37.2 There is no dilutive effect on basic earnings per share of the Company.
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38. CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS Note -~ Rupees in '000 ~--
Profit before taxation 797,473
Adjustments for non-cash charges and other items
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 16.1 464,889
Amortisation 181 1,716
Depreciation on right-cf-use assets 171 11,963
Provision for staff retirement gratuity 1.7 65,287
Charge of employees compensated absences 7.2.1 11,209
(ain on termination of lease liability (17,5563)
Remeasurement gain on GIDC liability (29,701}
Net realisable value charged on stocks 23 10,408
Provision / {reversal) for expected credit loss - net 24.1 (10,337)
Profit on bank deposits 33 _ (656)
Gain on sale of operating fixed assets 33 (15,434) (12,56€)
Finance cost 35 747,818 504,048
Share of profit of an associated company 19 (6,510) (6,168)
Working capital changes 38.1 (2 (1,208,019)
581,993
331 Working capital changes
(increase) / decrease in current assets:
- Stores and spares (57.381) {6,532)
- Stocks {4 3) . (1,633,384)
- Trade debts (544,656)
- Loans and advances (15,240)
- Deposits and prepayments (21,792)
- Other receivables (1.852)
(2128,456)
Increase in current liabilities:
- Trade and other payables and provision - 1,142,755 920,437
— (262,7584) (1,208019)

39. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

For the purpose of statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise of following:

Note --- Rupees in '000 ---
Running finances under mark-up arrangements 11 (2,804187)  (3,289.343)
Cash and bank balances 28 187,303 74,398
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REMUNERATION OF THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE AND EXECUTIVES

The aggregate amount charged in these financial statements for the year for remuneration, including
certain benefits to the Chief Executive and other executives of the Company is as follows:

Chief Executive Executives

------------------ Rupees in "G00 »-swesssammmneanan

Managerial remuneration and _
allowances 44 565 166,140 147,868
Meeting fee 1,000 -
Bonus 7,572 28,391
Company's contribution to provident
fund and gratuity scheme 5,004 10,008
Medical 384 11,193
Leave passage 2,164 6,061
Others 1,162 21,79
61,851 225312
Number of persons i 26

The Chief Executive and some of the executives are provided with free use of the Company maintained
cars in accordance with the terms of the employment.

The Company considers its chief executive and directors as key management personnel.

No remuneration is being paid / payable to the directors of the Company other than meeting fee as
disclosed in note 31.3 to these financial statements.

PLANT CAPACITY AND ACTUAL PRODUCTION --- Number of units ---

Capacity.  Tyre sets 3,969,656

2,723,349

Production: Tyre sets

Actual production was sufficient to meet the demand,

GENERAL
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42, TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES WITH RELATED PARTIES

Reiated parties comprise of associated companies, companies in which directors are interested, staff
retirement benefit funds, key management personnel and close members of the families of the key
management personnel, The Company in the normal course of business carries out transactions with
various related parties at agreed terms approved by the Board of Directors of the Company. Amounts due
from and to related parties are shown under long term finances (note 5), running finances under mark-up
arrangements (note 11}, trade and other payables (note 12), accrued mark-up {(note 13), investment in an
associated company {note 19), fong term loans and advances {note 20), trade debts (note 24) and cash and
bank balances {note 28). Significant transactions with related parties are as follows:

--- Rupees in '000 ---

With associated companies / undertaking

- Sales 185,772
- Purchases 15321
- Services received 9518
- Rent expense 1,800
- Denation 14,327
- Markup on finances 62,469
- Profit earned 656

- Guarantees issued on behaif of the Company

With other related parties
- Salaries and benefits
- Meeting fees

Contributions to;
- Staff provident fund
- Staff retirement benefits - Gratuity

GENERAL
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421 Names of the related parties with whom the Company had transactions during the year.

Nature of Basis of Aggregate % of

relationship relationship

shareholding in
the Company

Ghandhara Industries Limited Associated company Common directors N/A
(also see note 19.2)

Ghandhara Nissan Limited Associated company Common directors N/A
Ghandhara DF {Private) Limited Associated company Common directors N/A
Bibojee Services (Private) Limited Agsociated company Common directors 27.79
Sui Northern Gas Pipelines Limited Associated company Common director N/A
Gammon Pakistan Limited Associated company Commaon directors N/A
Askari Bank Limited Associated company Common director N/A
Pakistan Kuwait Investment Company Asscciated company Common directors 30

(Private) Limited

Wagf-e-Kuli Khan Associated undertaking Common directors N/A
Staff provident fund Key management personnel  Employee benefit scheme N/A
Staff gratuity schemes Key management personnel  Director N/A
Lt. Gen. (Retd.) Al Kuli Khan Khattak  Key management personnel  Director 0.40
Mr. Ahmad Kuli Khan Khattak Key management personnel  Director 1.47
Mr. Hussain Kuli Khan Key management personnel  Chief Executive 0.00017
Mr. Umair Ajaz Key management personnel  Director N/A
Mr, Adnan Ahmed Key management personnel Director 0.06022
Mr. Manzoor Ahmed Key management personnel  Director N/A
Syed Ahmed lgbal Ashraf Key management personnel  Director 0.000008
Mrs. Nazia Qureshi Key management personnel  Director N/A
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43,

A4,

441

PROVIDENT FUND RELATED DISCLOSURES

The investments out of the pro.vident fund have been made in accordance with the provisions of section
218 of the Companies Act, 2017 and the rules formulated for this purpose.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
Financial risk factors
The Company has exposure to the following risks from its use of financial instruments:

- credit risk;
- liguidity risk; and
- market risk (including foreign exchange risk, interest rate risk and price risk).

The Company's board of directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the
Company's risk management framework. The Board is also responsible for developing and moenitoring the
Company's risk management policies. The Company's overall risk management program focuses on
providing maximum return to shareholders.

The Company's risk management policies are established to identify and analyse the risks faced by the
Company, 1o set appropriate risk limits and controls and to monitor risk and adherence to limits, Risk
management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and the
Company's activities,

Credit risk

Credit risk represents the risk of accounting loss being caused if counterpanty fails to perform as
contracted or discharge an obligation. Credit risk matinly arises from loans & advances, deposits, trade
debts, other receivables and balances with banks. Out of the total financial assets aggregating Rs
2,816.163 million (20271:Rs 1,950,961 million) as detailed in note 44.3 below, those that are subject to credit
risk aggregate Rs 2,813.763 million (2021: Rs 1,848.561 million), detatls of which are as follows:

- Rupees in '000 -~-

Long term loans and advances B3 9,039
Long term deposits - 9,426 22,028
Trade debts 2,518,372 1,717,939
Loans and advances 36,911 37802
Deposits 60,182
Other receivables 28,573
Bank balances 71,988
_1,948561
GENERAL
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Financial assets credit risk primarily exists in cash and cash eguivalents and credit exposure to Criginal
Equipment Manufacturers, Replacement Market Dealers and Government [nstitutions, inctuding
outstanding receivables and committed transactions. The Company does not have significant exposure to
any individual counterparty. To reduce exposure 1o credit risk with respect to trade debts the Company has
developed a formal approval process whereby credit limits are applied to its customers,

If customers are independently rated, these ratings are used. Otherwise, if there is no independent rating,
risk control assesses the credit quality of the customer, taking into account its financial position, past
experience and other factors. Individual risk limits are set based on internal or external ratings in
accordance with limits set by the board. The compliance with credit limits by customers is regularly
monitored by line management. There are no significant concentrations of credit nsk, whether through
exposure to individual customers, specific industry sectors and/or regions. The management also
continuously monitors the credit exposure towards the customers. Where considered necessary, advance
payments are obtained from certain parties,

The maximum exposure to credit risk for trade debts by type of counter party as at reporting date is as
follows:

--- Rupees in '080 ---

Original equipment manufacturers 736,516
Government institutions 106,676
Replacement market ; 906,747

5 1,749,939
Provision for expected credit losses (46,302) (32,000

2,518,372 1,717,939

Al the trade debts at the reporting date represent domestic parties.

The Company monitors the credit quality of its bank balances with reference to historical performance of
such assets and available external credit ratings. The bank balances aggregating Rs 134.993 million
placed with banks have a short term credit rating of at least A. Accordingly, the management does not
expect any counter party to fail in meeting their obligation,

Liguidity risk

Liguidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated
with its financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. The Company’s
approach to managing liquidity Is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will have sufficient liquidity to meet
its liabilities when they are due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable
losses or risking damage to the Company's reputation.
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The table below analyses the Company's financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based an the
remaining period at the reporting date to contractual maturity dates. The amounts disclosed in the table
are the contractual undiscounted cash flows:

June 30, 2022

Long term finances*

Long term deposits
from dealers

Short term finances

Running finances

Trade and other payables --. -

Unclaimed dividend
Lease Liabilities
Accrued mark-up

June 30, 2021
Long term finances*
Long term deposits

from dealers
Short term finances
Running finances
Trade and other payables
Unclaimed dividend
Lease Liabilities
Accrued mark-up

Maturity
between
one &
two years

Maturity
above
three years

Maturity
upto
one year

Catrying Cantractual
amount cash flows

10,370

2991027

Maturity
hetween
ohe &
two years

Maturity
upto

Maturity
above
three years

Carrying Contractual
amount cash flows

one year

1,833,630 2,106,970 942,208 520,048 644,714
9,960 9,960 - - 9,960
1,958,563 1,982,343 1,982,343 - -
3,289,343 3,288,343 3,289,343 - -
2.216,648 2,216,648 2216648 - -
19,5654 19,554 19,554 - -
8562 8717 5,399 3318 -
129176 129,176 129176 - -
9,465,326 9,762,711 8,584,671 523,366 654,674

The contractual cash flows relating to the above financial liabilities have been determined on the basis of
mark-up rates effective as at June 30, 2022.

* Includes the impact of govemment grant amounting to Rs 229.692 million (2023 Rs 101.132 million).
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Market risk

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices, such as foreign exchange rates, interest rates and
equity prices will affect the Company's income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments. The
objective of market risk management is to manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable
parameters, while optimising the return.

Foreign exchange risk

Foreign exchange risk represents the risk that the fair values or future cash flows of financial instruments
will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates.

The Company is exposed to foreign exchange risk on import of raw materials, ptant and machinery, stores
and spares and export of goods denominated in US Dellar and Euro. The Company's exposure to foreign
exchange risk at the reporting date 1s as follows:

June 30, 2022 June 30, 2021
Rupees  US Dollar Euro Rupees  US Dollar Euro
------ in"000 ------ ------ in ‘000 ------
Trade and other payables 1,387,683 6,663 70.02 752,474 4753 0.65

The following significant exchange rates have been applied:

Reporting date rate

US Dollar to Rupee
Euro to Rupee

At June 30, 2022, if Rupee had strengthened / weakened by 10% against US Dollar and Euro with alf other
variables held constant, profit before taxation for the year would have been higher / lower by the amount
shown helow mainly as a result of foreign exchange gain / loss on translation of denominated financial
currency balances:

Effect on profit before taxation for the year.

US Dollar to Rupee 75,240
Euro to Rupee 12
75,252
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(d)

44.2

interest rate risk

Interest rate risk represents the risk that the fair values or future cash flows of financial instruments will
fluctuate because of change in market interest rates.

Majority of the interest rate risk of the Company arises from short & long term berrowings from banks and
mark-up bearing deposits held with a bank. Borrowings at variable interest rates expose the Company to
cash flow interest rate risk and deposits with banks at fixed interest rates give rise to fair value interest rate
risk. At June 30, 2022, the interest rate profile of the Company's significant financial instruments is as
follows:

2022 Y
--« Rupees in '000 ---

Fixed rate instrument

Financial asset 2 9,067
Variable rate instruments . o
Financial liabilities 7,180,395 7,081,426

At June 30, 2022, if the interest rate on the Company's barrowings had been higher / lower by 100 basis
point with all other variables held constant, profit before tax for the year wouid have been lower / higher by
Rs 71.804 million (2021: Rs 70.814 million) mainly as a result of higher / lower interest expense.

Price risk

Price risk represents the risk that the fair values or future cash flows of financial instruments will fluctuate
because of changes in market prices {other than those arising from foreign exchange risk or interest rate
risk}, whether those changes are caused by factors specific to the individual financial instrument or its
issuer, or factors effecting all similar financial instruments iraded in the market. The Company is not
exposed to other price risk as it does not hold any price sensitive instruments.

Fair value measurement of financial instruments

Fair value is the price that would be received to sefl an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. Underlying the definition of fair value is
the presumption that the Company is going concern and there is no intention or requirement to curtail
materially the scale of its operation or to undertake a transaction on adverse terms,

The estimated fair value of all financial assets and liabilities is considered not significantly different from
book values as the items are either short - term in nature or periodically re-priced.

International Financial Reporting Standard 13, 'Financial Instruments : Disclosure’ requires the Company
to classify fair value measurements using a fair value hierarchy that reflects the significance of the inputs
used in making the measurements. The fair value hierarchy has the following levels:

GENERAL
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- Quoted prices {unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities [Levei 1].

- Inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability,
either directly (that is, as prices) or indirectly {that is, derived from prices) [Leve! 2].

- Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (that is, unobservable
inputs) [Level 3].

Currently there are no financial assets or financial liabilities which are measured at their fair value in the
statement of financial position.

. L --~ Rupees in '000 ---
44.3 Financial instruments by category

Financial assets as per the statement of financial position

At amortised cost

Long term loans and advances 9,039
Long term deposits 22,028
Trade debts 1,717839
Loans and advances 37,802
Deposits 60,182
Other receivables 29,573
Cash and bank balances 74,398
1,950,961
Financial liabilities as per the statement of financial position
At amortised cost
Long term finances* 1,833,530
{.ong term deposits from dealers 9,960
Shart term finances 2,991, 1,958,553
Running finances under mark-up arrangements _ "32,9043, < 3,285343
Trade and other payables 3,215,067 2,216,648
Unclaimed dividend 19462 19,554
Lease liabilities 8,562
Accrued mark-up 129,176
9,465,326

+ Includes the impact of government grant amounting to Rs 229.692 million (2021: Rs 101.132 million).
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45,

46,

46.1

46.2

46.3

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company's prime cbjective when managing capitat is to safeguard its ability to continue as a going
concern so that it can continue to provide returns for shareholders, benefits for other stakeholders and to
maintain a strong capital base to support the sustained development of its business.

The Company manages its capital structure by monitoring return on net assets and makes adjustments to
it in the light of changes in economic conditions. In order to maintain or adjust the capitai structure, the
Company may adjust the amount of dividend paid to shareholders and / or issue new shares.

There was no change to the Company's approach to capital management during the year and the
Company is not subject to externally imposed capital requirements except for the maintenance of debt to
equity ratio under the financing agreements.

ENTITY- WIDE INFORMATION
These financial statements have been prepared on the basis of single reportable segment.
Information about products and customers

The Company markets and sells tyre and tubes for automohiles and motorcycles, The principal classes of
customers of the Company's product are Criginal Equipment Manufacturers, Replacement Market,
Government Institutions and Exports. These principal classes of customers accounted for the following
percentages of sales:

Original equipment manufacturers
Replacement market

Government institutions

Exports

Information about geographical areas

All non-current assets of the Company as at June 30, 2022 are located in Pakistan,

Information about major customers

Sales 1o one major original equipment manufacturer aggregating to Rs 2,613.877 million (2027: four major

original equipment manufacturers aggregating to: Rs 4,653.549 miltion) account for 14.06% (202%:
33.42%) of net sales.

GENERAL
TYRE



SR

[rvees

47. NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES

The total and average number of employees during the year and as at June 30, 2022 and 2021 respectively
are as follows:

No of empioyees
Average number of employees during the year 18 1125
Number of employees as at June 30 1,114 1133
48, GENERAL
48.1 These financiat statements were autherised for issue on September 1, 2022 by the Board of Directors of

the Company. The directors have the power tc amend and reissue the financial statements,
482 Figures have been rounded ¢ff to the nearest thousand of rupees, unless otherwise stated.

483 Corresponding figures have been reclassified wherever necessary to refiect more appropriate presentation
of events and transactions for the purpose of comparison in accordance with the accounting and reporting
standards as applicable in Pakistan.

48.4 Subsequent to year ended June 30, 2022, the Board of Directors in its meeting held on September 1, 2022
has proposed a final cash dividend of Rs 3 per share amounting to Rs 365.8 million for approval of the
members at the annual general meeting. The effect of such dividend shali be accounted for in the financial
statements for the year ending June 30, 2023.

Mr. Siraj A. Lawai Mr, Hussain Kuli Khan Mr. Adnan Ahmed
Chief Financial Officer Chief Executive Director
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PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING
AS OF JUNE 30, 2022
# Of Shareholders Shareholdings’Slab Yotal Shares Held
656 T 10 100 20,057
1079 107 to 500 370,657
682 501 to 1000 586,990
1521 1007 to 5000 3,763,743
312 5007 to 10000 2319188
157 10001 to 15000 1.810,199
53 15001 to 20000 908,228
b6 20001 to 25000 1,237,236
35 25001 to 30000 967,406
28 30001 to 35000 904,967
13 35001 to 40000 491,812
9 40007 to 45000 381,136
10 45001 10 50000 483,076
13 50001 to 55000 687,751
5 55001 to 60000 284848
6 60001 to 65000 368,743
5 65001 to 70000 339,280
5 70001 to 78000 362,517
3 75001 to 80000 234,408
5 80001 to 85000 416,530
2 85001 to 90000 172,970
7 95001 to 100000 696,000
4 100001 to 105000 408,206
1 105007 to 110000 108,000
1 110007 to 115000 115,000
1 135007 to 140000 135,068
2 170007 to 175000 342,843
] 175007 to 180000 175,600
1 185001 to 180000 186,252
L 208001 to 210000 206,500
| 210001 to 215000 214,500
] 215001 to 220000 216,580
] 225001 to 230600 228,624
1 235001 to 240000 235260
2 240001 to 745000 486,530
] 245001 to 250000 247711
] 280001 10 285000 284,000
T 295001 to 300000 299,500
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# Of Shareholders Shareholdings'Slab Total Shares Held
1 300001 to 305000 303,477
1 335C01 to 340000 338,436
1 395001 o 400000 400,000
3 405001 10 410000 1,224,000
1 415001 o] 420000 417,408
1 430007 to 435000 434,520
1 445001 o 450000 450,000
] 450001 {o 455000 455,000
i 470007 {0 475000 472018
1 485001 to 490000 486,525
1 490001 to 495000 480,452
1 630001 to 635000 632,356
] 645001 to 650000 646,500
1 690001 to 695000 691,500
1 700007 to 705000 702,373
1 740001 to 745000 742,356
1 830007 to 835000 831,300
1 880001 to 885000 884,500
1 1125001 to 1130000 1,129,500
1 1515001 to 1520000 1,515,720
1 1675001 to 1680000 1,677,800
1 1805001 to 1970000 1.909.644
1 2055001 o 2060000 2,058,000
1 2555001 io 2560000 2,555,304
1 2595001 to 2600000 2,596,500
1 4500001 to 4505000 4,501,464
] 5635001 to 5640000 5638618
1 29380001 to 29385000 29,380,308
_ 1 36575001 to 36580000 36,579,835
"""""""""""""""""""" 4714 121,933,350

GENERAL
TYRE




CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDING
AS OF JUNE 30, 2022

Categories of Shareholders Shareholders Shares Held

Directors, Chief Executive Officer. and their spouse(s) and minor children

Percentage

Mr. Ahmad Kuli Khan Khattak 3 1,793,857 1.47
Lt. Gen (Retd.) Ali Kuli Khan Khattak 1 486,525 0.40
Syed Ahmed Igbal Ashraf 1 10 0.00
Mr. Hussain Kuli Khan 1 204 0.00
Mr, Adnan Ahmed 1 274 0.00
Associated Companies, undertakings and related parties
Bibojee Services (Pvt.) Ltd. 2 33,881,772 27,79
Pakistan Kuwait Investment Company (Pvt.) Ltd. 1 36,579,835 30.00
NIT & ICP 1 5638618 462
Banks Development Financial Institutions, Non Banking 9 3327724 273
Financial Financial Institutions.

Insurance Companies 5 2.432,450 1.99
Modarabas and Mutual Funds 4 1,776,032 1.46
General Public

a. Local 4,556 26,600,466 21.81

b. Foreign 56 4,274,328 3.51
Foreign Companies 4 20,4381 0.02
Others 69 6,120,774 420
Totals 4714 121,933,350 100.00

Share holders holding 10% or more Shares Held

Percentage

Bibojee Services (Pvt.) Ltd.
Pakistan Kuwait Investment Company (Pvt.) Ltd.

33,881,772
36,579,835

27.79
30.00
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PROXY FORM

The Company Secretary Please gucte: — —-
M/s. Ghandhara Tyre and Rubber Company Ltd. No. of Shares held--=--=-==rrmnsnnrn=s
H-23/2, Landhi Industrial Trading Estate FOlio NG, =~ mmomam e e m e
Landhi, Karachi. CDC Part, ID

AJC or Sub-A/C No, --------~--=-=avr-

N — e
Of ==-mmmmmmmommeo oo Member(s} of M/s. Ghandhara Tyre and Rubber Company Limited (the “Company”} do
hereby appoint of — or failing him ---- of

- as proxy in my / our behalf at the Fifty-Nineth (53th) Annual General Meeting of the Company
to be held at the Beach Luxury Hotel, Lalazar, Karachi on Thursday, October 27, 2022, at 11:00 a.m. and at any

adjournment thereof.

Signature of Shareholder ---------=------ecoceeceenoe Signature on
Revenue Stamp
Name of Shareholder ---+-~ssneemvuv -~
Witnesses:
Signature -- Signature
T NAME = o o o o e e e e
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Dear Shareholder(s),
Consent for Circulation of Annual Report 2022 via Email

The Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan through its Notification (SRD 787(1)/ 2014) of 8
September 2014 has allowed Companies to circulate its Annual Reports atong with the Notice of Annual
General Meeting to its shareholders via email.

If you wish to receive the Annual Report 2022 of M/s. Ghandhara Tyre and Rubber Company Limited
{("Company”) via e-mail, you are requested to return this letter duly filled and signed, to the Share Registrar
at the address mentioned below:

Name of Member/ Sharehotder

Folio/ CDC Account Number

CNIC Number

Email Address

Signature of Shareholder

Share Registrar of the Company:

CDC Share Registrar Services (Pvt.) Limited

CDC House, 99-B, Block '8', SM.CH.S.

Main Shahra-e-Faisal,

Karachi-74400

Customer Support Services: 0800 — CDCPL (23275)
Email: info@cdcsrsl.com

Yours truly,

5

Yasir Ali Quraishi
Company Secretary
M/s. Ghandhara Tyre and Rubber Company Limited



